
Meeting Date
Start Time
End Time
Location

Purpose

MEETING AGENDA - iLEAD California Charters 1 Board
Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or a
majority of all of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at the resource center between 9:00 am
and 3:30 pm.

  

Meeting

Wednesday, October 5, 2022
4:30 PM
7:30 PM
This meeting will be held virtually. 
You may join us on ZOOM at: 
Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793 
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular Scheduled Meeting

Agenda

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

1.2. Roll Call

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

1.4. Approve Agenda

Due date: 10/5/2022

1.5. Approve Minutes

Due date: 10/5/2022

Documents
iCA Minutes-2022-08-31 (1).pdf

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

iLEAD AV-Exploration

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

Page 1 of 4



The public may address the iLEAD CA Charters 1 governing board regarding any item within the Board's
jurisdiction whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board,
please complete a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

4. Consent Items

4.1. Personnel Report

Due date: 10/5/2022

Documents
PersonnelReport_EXPL-AV_10.05.22 (1).pdf
PersonnelReport_iCA_10.05.22.pdf

4.2. Check Register

Due date: 10/5/2022

Documents
iCC1 Payment Register_20220927.pdf

4.3. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

Due date: 10/5/2022

Documents
iLEAD CA - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (1).pdf

4.4. Contract and Invoices Over $10,000 -

Perkins Coie Legal Firm Invoice

Studica Quote

Generation Genius Invoice

Education.com Quote

Due date: 10/5/2022

Documents
Education.com 2022 Renewal Quote 3314148-0922.pdf
Perkins Coie 148948.0001 - For Agenda and AP (1).pdf
Studica Quote 86994 (Babbel).pdf
Invoice 153183 - iLEAD Gen Genius (UPDATED).pdf

5. Discussion And Reports

5.1. Learner Board Ambassador Report

5.2. iLEAD Hybrid School Directors Report

AV Exploration

Documents
10.5.22_AVExp_DirectorRep (1).pdf

Page 2 of 4



5.3. CA Dashboard Local Indicators and 21-22 Data Presentation

Discussion regarding 2021 - 2022 State Testing Outcomes, Local Indicator Data, and State Dashboard Information.

Documents
21-22 iLEAD Hybrid Priority Self-Reflection Tools Rubric - 2021-2022 (1).pdf

6. Action Items

6.1. 2021 - 2022 Unaudited Actuals

Discuss and take action regarding the ratification of the unaudited actuals as proposed for last schools year.

Due date: 10/5/2022

Documents
Unaudited Actuals iLEAD Hybrid FY2122.pdf

6.2. Revised Learner Retention and Acceleration Policy

Discuss and take action regarding the revised Learner Retention and Acceleration Policy as required.

Due date: 10/5/2022

Documents
Revised - Hybrid Acceleration and Retention Policy September 2022.pdf

6.3. Resolution For Exemption To The Separation From Service

Discuss and take action regarding ratification to hire employee of a CalSTRS retiree as needed to support learners.

Due date: 10/5/2022

Documents
Resolution for Exemption to the Seperation From Service - KRosenast.docx (1).pdf

7. Closed Session

7.1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (Gov. Code section 54957(b).)

(Gov. Code section 54957(b).)

7.2. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation

Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(2): 1 Matter

8. Report Of Closed Session

9. Comments

9.1. Board Comments

10. Closing Items

Page 3 of 4



10.1. Next Meeting Date - November 2, 2022

10.2. Adjournment

Please note:  items on the agenda may not be addressed in the order they appear.   The Board of Directors may alter
the order at their discretion.

Board Room Accessibility:  The Board of Directors encourage those with disabilities to participate fully in the
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids
or services to participate in the public meeting, please contact the office at least 48 hours before the scheduled
Board of Directors meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government
Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).]

The Secretary of the Board of Directors, hereby certifies that this agenda was pubicly posted 72 or 24 hours prior to
the meeting as required by law.

Page 4 of 4



Date
Started
Ended

Location

Purpose

Chaired by
Recorder

MEETING MINUTES - iLEAD California Charters 1 Board
Meeting

Wednesday, August 31, 2022
5:30 PM
7:26 PM
This meeting will be held virtually. 
You may join us on ZOOM at: 
Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/5395735793 
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793 
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833
Regular Scheduled Meeting

Cheri Bradford
Julie Basse

Minutes

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.

Status: Completed

1.2. Roll Call

Cheri Bradford - Present

Kenchy Ragsdale - Arrived at 5:32 p.m.

Kenneth Scott - Present

Status: Completed

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

Status: Completed

1.4. Approve Agenda

Motioned: Kenneth Scott

Seconded: Cheri Bradford

Unanimously approved

Cheri - yes

Kenchy - yes

Kenneth - yes

Due date:

Page 1 of 6



Status: Completed

1.5. Approve Minutes

Motioned: Kenneth Scott

Seconded: Kenchy Ragsdale

Unanimously approved

Cheri - yes

Kenchy - yes

Kenneth - yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iCA Minutes-2022-07-27-v2 (1).pdf
iCA Special Meeting Minutes-2022-08-10-v1 (1).pdf

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

iLEAD AV Studio

Talaya Coleman, Director of AV Studio presented a snapshot video of classroom learning.

Status: Completed

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

The public may address the iLEAD CA Charters 1 governing board regarding any item within the Board's
jurisdiction whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board,
please complete a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

One anonymous speaker requested the hiring of numerous librarians and aides for the Exploration Curriculum
libraries.

Status: Completed

4. Closed Session

4.1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Gov. Code section
54956.9(d)(2).)

Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(2): 2 Matters

Status: Completed

4.2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (Gov. Code section 54957(b).)

Page 2 of 6



Gov. Code section 54957(b).

Status: Completed

4.3. Report Of Closed Session

Nothing reported from Closed Session - No vote taken

Status: Completed

5. Consent Items

5.1. AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements

AB 361 Emergency Legislation regarding the Board and public to meet safely in person or virtu

 ally given measures to promote social distancing.

The Board recommends continuing with virtual meetings.

Motioned: Kenchy Ragsdale

Seconded: Kenneth Scott

Unanimously approved

Cheri - yes

Kenchy - yes

Kenneth - yes

Status: Completed

Documents
iLEAD CA - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (1).pdf

5.2. Personnel Report

Motioned with a correction to the iLEAD CA report removing Tanisha Marcano as she wasn't hired: Kenchy
Ragsdale

Seconded: Kenneth Scott

Unanimously approved

Cheri - yes

Kenchy - yes

Kenneth - yes

Status: Completed

Documents
Personnel Report_iLEAD CA 8.23.22-2.pdf
Personnel Report Expl-AV 8.23.22-3.pdf

5.3. Check Register

Keith Gallion explained the reason a check register wasn't presented. This item was tabled until the next meeting.

Page 3 of 6



Status: Completed

6. Discussion And Reports

6.1. Learner Board Ambassador Report

Daniel Munoz, Exploration Youth Ambassador, presented High School activities updates and answered questions
of the Board.

Status: Completed

6.2. iLEAD Hybrid School Director's Report

Talaya Coleman, AV Studio Director presented the School Director's Report and answered questions of the Board.

Status: Completed

Documents
AV Site Director Board Report August22.pdf

7. Action Items

7.1. Employee Referral Program

Discuss and take action regarding the Employee Referral Program.

Natasha Baugh presented the Employee Referral Program and answered questions of the Board.

Motioned: Kenchy Ragsdale

Seconded: Kenneth Scott

Unanimously approved

Cheri - yes

Kenchy - yes

Kenneth - yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iCA Employee Referral Program 2022.2023.docx.pdf

7.2. LA Arts Agreement and Grant

Discuss and take action regarding the 2022-2023 LA Arts Program for iLEAD Antelope Valley.

Sara McDaniels presented the LA Arts Agreement and Grant and answered questions of the Board.

Motioned: Kenchy Ragsdale

Seconded: Kenneth Scott

Unanimously approved

Cheri - yes

Page 4 of 6



Kenchy - yes

Kenneth - yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Final Theatre of Hearts, iLEAD Antelope Valley, iCC1- MOU .pdf
LA Arts and Culture Agreement _iLEAD.pdf
LA Arts Ed. Collective Grant.pdf
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT.pdf

7.3. Brain Pop Contract - iLEAD Exploration

Discuss and take action regarding Brain Pop contract

Julia Kim presented the Brain Pop quote and answered questions of the Board.

Motioned: Cheri Bradford

Seconded: Kenchy Ragsdale

Unanimously approved

Cheri - yes

Kenchy - yes

Kenneth - yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
BrainPOP Renewal Quote (1).pdf

8. Comments

8.1. Board Comments

Kenchy thanked everyone for sticking through the long meeting and everything else.

Cheri said Talaya is doing great work at AV.

Status: Completed

9. Closing Items

9.1. Next Meeting Date - October 5, 2022

Wednesday, October 5, 2022 at 5:30 p.m.

Status: Completed

9.2. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

Page 5 of 6



Status: Completed

Page 6 of 6



August 23.2022 - September 26.2022. ILEAD CA EXPL-AV PERSONNEL REPORT

EMPLOYMENT – NEW HIRES

iLEAD AV - Exploration

Desiderio, Laura School Counselor 09.06.22

iLEAD Hybrid -  AV

Porter, Maranita Care Team - Classroom Support 09.08.22

Tuminaro, Shana Long Term Substitute 09.23.22

Ahrens, Esmeralda Care Team - Classroom Support 08.29.22

Desiderio, Laura School Counselor 09.06.22

Wassner, Margaret New Facilitator Support and Development 09.01.22

iLEAD Hybrid - Exploration

Harris Olivieri, Jeani Care Team - Student Support 09.12.22

Zamora, Monica Care Team - Student Support 1:1 09.06.22

1



August 23.2022 - September 26.2022. ILEAD CA EXPL-AV PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

iLEAD AV - Exploration

N/A

iLEAD Hybrid - AV

Ahrens, Esmeralda Care Team - Classroom Support 09.06.22

iLEAD Hybrid - Exploration

Bennett, Jaime Educational Facilitator 08.03.22

Bradley, Suzanna Educational Facilitator 09.02.22

Deem, Sarah Care Team Student Support 08.26.22

McLoughlin, Joseph Educational Facilitator 09.26.22

Price, Christina Interventionist - Reading 09.02.22

Seipp, Taylor Educational Facilitator 09.26.22

2



August 23.2022 - September 26.2022. ILEAD CA EXPL-AV PERSONNEL REPORT

STATUS CHANGE

iLEAD AV - Exploration
N/A

iLEAD Hybrid - AV
N/A

iLEAD Hybrid - Exploration

Lorenzen, Tricia Substitute to Interventionist - Reading 09.16.22

Davidson, Alisha Substitute to Interventionist - Reading 09.16.22

3



August 23.2022 - September 26.2022 ICA PERSONNEL REPORT

EMPLOYMENT – NEW HIRES

Fryer, Melissa SLPA 09.07.22

Pineyrua, Natalia School Psychologist 09.06.22

1



August 23.2022 - September 26.2022 ICA PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

Moore, Cameron School Psychologist 08.26.22

Murray, Melinda Speech/OT Support 09.01.22

Torossian, Brittany Speech/OT Support 09.23.22

2



August 23.2022 - September 26.2022 ICA PERSONNEL REPORT

STATUS CHANGE

N/A

3



Page 1 of 38

Company Name: iLEAD California
Report Name: Payment Register
Report Title 2: Mission Valley Bank
Footer Text: 06/16/2022-09/27/2022
Created On: 9/28/22
Location: iCC1-iLEAD California Charters 1
Date Vendor Document No Amount
6/16/22 HALV000--Halvorson, Marlene [S] EFT -120.00
6/16/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars EFT -700.00
6/16/22 PITS000--Pitsco, Inc. [P] EFT -596.83
6/16/22 PITS000--Pitsco, Inc. [P] EFT -256.93
6/16/22 PIPE000--Piper Learning, Inc [P] EFT 484.91
6/17/22 SOLU000--Solution Tennis Inc EFT 3,890.00
6/17/22 PITS000--Pitsco, Inc. [P] EFT 853.76
6/17/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars EFT 2,650.00
7/14/22 EMP0002 EFT 104.60
7/28/22 EMP0002 EFT 1,165.74
6/21/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 43.75
8/3/22 EMP0002 EFT 1,174.59
8/17/22 EMP0002 EFT 2,152.05
7/13/22 EMP0032 EFT 258.85
9/22/22 EMP0061 EFT 1,649.20
6/21/22 OLIV002--Olive Tree Education, Inc. EFT 5,096.18
6/21/22 MURT001--Hajar MuQtasid EFT 52.65
6/21/22 KBPC000--Kendra Bailey EFT 440.61
6/21/22 YMCA003--YMCA of Orange County - Fullerton EFT 343.00
6/21/22 MATH013--Weiss Math Centers 1, LLC EFT 3,348.46
6/21/22 VANH002--Van Houten, Holly EFT 1,083.55
6/21/22 UPLA000--Upland Martial Arts EFT 220.00
6/21/22 TOPB000--Top Billing Entertainment Performance Academy [S] EFT 145.00
6/21/22 SYLV012--Sylvan Learning Centers EFT 392.00
6/21/22 SUND000--SunDog Therapy EFT 440.00
6/21/22 ROOS000--Roos Music EFT 6,081.68
6/21/22 PEAC002--Peace Hill Classical Co-Op LLC EFT 1,620.00
6/21/22 OAKC000--Oak Creek Corral EFT 1,450.60
6/21/22 MEDI000--Media City School of Music [S] EFT 1,644.00
6/21/22 MATT004--Matthews, Michelle EFT 1,300.00
6/21/22 MARI002--Marich, Valerie G EFT 240.00
6/21/22 MACI000--Macie Sweeney-Slick EFT 420.00
6/21/22 LOVI000--Loving Learning [S] EFT 200.00
6/21/22 LAVI000--LaVine Equestrian EFT 920.00
6/21/22 KELL011--KEL Learning EFT 1,360.00
6/21/22 HUNT000--Huntington Music EFT 2,760.00
6/21/22 HOLI001--Holiday, Amanda EFT 566.75
6/21/22 ENCO003--Encore School of Music, Inc. EFT 133.00
6/21/22 CHAV001--Chavez, Candi EFT 762.19
6/21/22 CAUS001--Caustics Digital Academy [S] EFT 240.00
6/21/22 BLUE001--Blue Buoy Swim School [S] EFT 5,197.14
6/21/22 BASU000--Basurto Music & Academics EFT 1,180.00
6/21/22 YMCA006--YMCA of Orange County - Mission Viejo EFT 96.07
6/21/22 JENN003--Tu, Jenny EFT 720.00
6/21/22 CLAR005--The Claremont Club EFT 2,617.00
6/21/22 THEA004--The Arts and Education Collaborative EFT 850.00
6/21/22 PASC000--Pascual, Arthur EFT 1,000.00
6/21/22 NAVA003--Megapixels EFT 512.50



Page 2 of 38

6/21/22 MART009--Martin-Carloz, Sophia EFT 85.00
6/21/22 GYMN001--Gymnastics Olympica USA, INC EFT 1,792.40
6/21/22 DEFI000--Define Dance Space, LLC. EFT 400.00
6/21/22 CELE001--Celeste Haueter - Reading is Fun for Me [S] EFT 2,590.29
6/21/22 BUTT000--Butterworth, Jamie [S] EFT 612.16
6/21/22 OLIV001--Be 8, LLC EFT 1,276.29
6/21/22 ADRI000--Adriene Madden Publishing LLC [S] EFT 1,190.00
6/21/22 THEA003--The ARTree Community Arts Center EFT 203.72
6/21/22 ARDE000--Sousa, Jill Marie EFT 2,420.00
6/21/22 LANG006--Language Door, Inc. EFT 878.00
6/21/22 SETH000--Kaser Arts EFT 2,324.73
6/21/22 ARTE000--Art Experience Studio [S] EFT 995.00
6/21/22 EMER002--Emerging Ventures in Education EFT 446.40
6/22/22 BILL002--Bill.com, LLC EFT -36,638.00
6/22/22 CEGM000--CEG Martial Arts [S] EFT 695.56
6/22/22 LAUR000--Wu, Lauren EFT 1,680.00
6/22/22 POWE008--Power of One Lakewood EFT 857.00
6/22/22 OLIV002--Olive Tree Education, Inc. EFT 4,482.18
6/22/22 NUES000--Nuestra Escuelita Spanish Academy EFT 627.00
6/22/22 NIHA000--Ni Hao Chinese LLC EFT 800.00
6/22/22 NEWT003--Newton, Nzingha EFT 1,672.00
6/22/22 NANN000--Nannette Keller LLC EFT 499.00
6/22/22 MOME000--Momentum Dance Center LLC EFT 125.00
6/22/22 HERN011--Hernandez. Atzimba EFT 1,866.82
6/22/22 PORT000--D'Angelo, Reynaldo EFT 656.50
6/22/22 COUL001--Could It Be Dyslexia, Inc. EFT 106.84
6/22/22 BLOO000--Bloom School of Music and Dance EFT 1,297.83
6/22/22 SOLA000--SoLA Robotics EFT 747.00
6/22/22 PAHE000--Pahed, Brian EFT 955.00
6/22/22 OVAT000--Ovation School of the Performing Arts [S] EFT 1,170.00
6/22/22 JOYF000--Makinto Enterprises LLC EFT 726.43
6/22/22 LAIT000--Laity Institute of the Arts EFT 220.00
6/22/22 KLAK000--Klak-Amador, Deborah EFT 2,124.03
6/22/22 KING003--King, Jessica [S] EFT 1,180.00
6/22/22 KIMD000--Kim, David EFT 110.00
6/22/22 MEDL000--KCINOC Partners, LLC. EFT 135.00
6/22/22 IRON001--Iron Fist Martial Arts Center-LIGHT FORCE ACADEMY [P] EFT 65.00
6/22/22 IRON000--Iron Fist Martial Arts [S] EFT 868.00
6/22/22 KUMO003--Francisco Ang EFT 1,100.00
6/22/22 FIGH001--Fight Foundation EFT 255.00
6/22/22 BENE000--Benedict, Christine [S] EFT 125.00
6/22/22 5ELE000--5-Eleven Sports EFT 340.00
6/22/22 ROBI003--Young, Robin Nesom EFT 5,323.60
6/22/22 TRIV000--Tri-Valley CS [S] EFT 958.04
6/22/22 ETIQ000--The Etiquette Factory [S] EFT 360.00
6/22/22 SYLV001--Sylvan Learning Center EFT 974.00
6/22/22 STEV004--Stevens, Gretchen Seelye EFT 825.72
6/22/22 SCOT001--Scott, Rebecca [S] EFT 1,402.00
6/22/22 REDD000--Red Dragon Karate, Inc. EFT 457.00
6/22/22 PORT001--Navah, Jilla EFT 162.50
6/22/22 LANT000--Lanterns Global EFT 4,420.60
6/22/22 JENN002--Jenny Jee-El Park [S] EFT 704.68
6/22/22 JAMP001--Jampana Enterprises LLC. EFT 284.00
6/22/22 PICO000--Huckleberry Friend Productions EFT 537.50
6/22/22 HORR001--Horrocks, Suzan EFT 910.00



Page 3 of 38

6/22/22 HESS001--Hess, Eloise EFT 2,295.00
6/22/22 GUIT002--Frank J. Velasquez EFT 4,108.84
6/22/22 EVER000--EverLearn Inc EFT 644.00
6/22/22 EMHS000--EMH Sports USA, Inc [S] EFT 698.00
6/22/22 DEXT000--Dexter Creative EFT 3,581.63
6/22/22 MOLL000--Culture Hum Foundation EFT 1,199.00
6/22/22 CHES000--Chesser, Christine EFT 538.00
6/22/22 CAPA000--Capalbo, Laurie [S] EFT 1,945.00
6/22/22 BEEB000--Beebe, Melinda J. EFT 559.31
6/22/22 ARBO001--Arbor Learning Community [S] EFT 6,002.50
6/22/22 SLAV000--APlus Tutoring Inc. EFT 280.00
6/22/22 AMAA000--American Martial Arts Academy [S] EFT 2,624.95
6/22/22 AHMA000--Ahmann, Kara A. EFT 260.00
6/22/22 WILL021--Williams, Josie EFT 1,057.75
6/22/22 SCIE002--Wilcox, Jill EFT 6,235.66
6/22/22 WKPH000--W.K. Phoenix Inc [S] EFT 584.00
6/22/22 PIAN003--The Piano Studio of Katy Beth Unger EFT 1,120.00
6/22/22 THEP001--The Philosurfer EFT 55.00
6/22/22 QUIR001--Quirk, Lauren EFT 300.00
6/22/22 INGH000--Morgan Ingham EFT 902.50
6/22/22 MONA000--Monarchs National Gymnastics Training Center [S] EFT 343.50
6/22/22 MOLI000--Molina, Chantel EFT 496.50
6/22/22 MISS003--Mission: Renaissance Inc. EFT 1,377.36
6/22/22 MCCL000--McClure & Co. EFT 815.00
6/22/22 HOLL003--Maestro Performance Products EFT 1,669.00
6/22/22 CODE005--M B B & D LLC EFT 599.00
6/22/22 LEWI002--Lewis Musical Academy Inc. EFT 575.00
6/22/22 LAMO000--L'Amore Dance and Performing Arts Studio Inc. [S] EFT 1,073.00
6/22/22 KELL004--Kelley, Cat [S] EFT 731.72
6/22/22 INSP000--Inspyr Arts Education LLC EFT 956.00
6/22/22 MAYL000--Independent Minds Academy EFT 900.00
6/22/22 HERN010--Hernandez, Alheli EFT 1,820.00
6/22/22 FOCU000--Focus Dance Center EFT 50.00
6/22/22 CHOU001--Chou, Ling EFT 1,020.00
6/22/22 CELE000--Celebration Education [S] EFT 1,077.00
6/22/22 BREA002--Breakthrough Sports EFT 6,064.57
6/22/22 AVER000--Averyboo Arts [S] EFT 982.00
6/22/22 ARCH002--ArcheryChamps EFT 1,692.50
6/22/22 ABCG000--ABC Guidance EFT 675.00
6/22/22 WRIT000--Writtenburg Door Inc. EFT 14,277.17
6/22/22 WRIG000--Wrightwood Education Studio LLC EFT 1,180.40
6/22/22 WEST010--Westphal, Alyssa EFT 590.00
6/22/22 TALE001--Talenz Inc EFT 315.00
6/22/22 THEC000--Stirton, Scott [S] EFT 2,284.23
6/22/22 SATS000--Satsangi, Ajay K. EFT 720.00
6/22/22 RUWE000--Ruwe, Lauren EFT 220.00
6/22/22 MATH017--Mathnasium of Rancho Cucamonga [S] EFT 290.00
6/22/22 HORS000--Kim Wineland (Horse ETC) EFT 900.00
6/22/22 HIGH008--High School Math Live LLC EFT 1,625.00
6/22/22 WORL003--Guo's Elite, Inc. EFT 526.57
6/22/22 GRAN004--Granton, Michelle EFT 1,187.00
6/22/22 ORAN000--Orange County Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu EFT 3,929.00
6/22/22 EVAN009--Evans, Laurel EFT 468.75
6/22/22 KIDS006--Drawn2Art - Northridge EFT 1,946.30
6/22/22 KIDS017--Drawn2Art - Encino EFT 268.00



Page 4 of 38

6/22/22 DODS000--Dodson, Holly EFT 805.00
6/22/22 DIAZ001--Diaz, Brandon EFT 150.00
6/22/22 JENN000--Del Greco, Jenny EFT 1,400.00
6/22/22 CRAD000--Crady, Kathleen EFT 3,421.79
6/22/22 CHEF000--Chef Tech Cooking School [S] EFT 1,357.00
6/22/22 SCHO000--Scholastic Inc EFT 58.19
6/22/22 LELU000--Lelu Inc EFT 65.65
7/22/22 EMP0070 EFT 100.00
6/23/22 THEH000--The Hidden Dojo EFT 1,760.00
6/23/22 SYLV003--DKM Learning, LLC EFT 1,200.00
6/23/22 AMPE000--AMPED EFT 300.00
6/23/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis EFT 520.00
6/23/22 NUES000--Nuestra Escuelita Spanish Academy EFT 676.00
6/23/22 SPEE001--Speech Language & Educational Associates EFT 1,356.30
6/23/22 BILL002--Bill.com, LLC EFT 36,638.00
6/23/22 WEST010--Westphal, Alyssa EFT 575.00
6/23/22 VANL000--Van Leuven, Amy EFT 7,425.81
6/23/22 TOWL000--Towlehouse LLC EFT 480.00
6/23/22 THEH000--The Hidden Dojo EFT 2,186.00
6/23/22 THED003--The Dance School LA, LLC EFT 455.00
6/23/22 SYLV002--Tedford, Sylvia D. EFT 2,021.92
6/23/22 STUD002--Studio H Fine Arts [S] EFT 540.00
6/23/22 STRA005--Strategic Kids, LLC EFT 11,174.76
6/23/22 STAR008--Starbeck, Rebecca [S] EFT 444.00
6/23/22 LAMO001--Star Struck Dance Studio EFT 1,106.00
6/23/22 STAR003--Star Dance Center [S] EFT 216.00
6/23/22 SPEN001--Spencer, Alec Neel EFT 2,408.00
6/23/22 SOUT007--South Coast Repertory [S] EFT 357.50
6/23/22 SCHO025--SOR Schools VI, LLC EFT 215.00
6/23/22 SEAS001--Seaside Learning Center [S] EFT 3,287.52
6/23/22 SANT017--Santa Clarita In Home Tutoring EFT 2,321.88
6/23/22 RELI000--Reliant Investments, Inc. EFT 900.00
6/23/22 PARK002--Park, Frances EFT 932.00
6/23/22 PAKU000--Pakua LLC EFT 120.00
6/23/22 OLYM000--Olympia Training Center [S] EFT 1,957.50
6/23/22 LAUB000--Neeley, Kelsey EFT 1,315.00
6/23/22 MYLE000--My Learning Studio EFT 296.00
6/23/22 MORE000--Moreys Music [P] EFT 26.33
6/23/22 CALH000--Mohler, William Jon EFT 2,464.46
6/23/22 MODI000--Modina, Vivian [S] EFT 481.00
6/23/22 UNIT002--M & S Studio MV LLC EFT 975.00
6/23/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] EFT 79.13
6/23/22 JOEF000--Joe Ferrante Music Academy EFT 575.00
6/23/22 JEWE000--Jewel, Nataly EFT 290.00
6/23/22 JAMP000--Jampana Enterprises LLC EFT 1,078.00
6/23/22 IMAC000--IMACS EFT 428.50
6/23/22 PORT002--Hickok, Grace EFT 117.08
6/23/22 GLIS000--Glissando Music School, LLC. EFT 660.00
6/23/22 FORD002--Ford, Diane EFT 60.00
6/23/22 EUSO000--Euson, Rebecca C EFT 480.00
6/23/22 EURE003--Eurekademics - Gene Nech EFT 600.00
6/23/22 EMOG000--Emogi Fitness, LLC EFT 400.00
6/23/22 DYSL000--Dyslexia Up! EFT 800.00
6/23/22 SYLV003--DKM Learning, LLC EFT 1,650.00
6/23/22 INTR000--Depoian, Jon EFT 4,219.00



Page 5 of 38

6/23/22 DAVE000--Dave Janssen's School of Music [S] EFT 35.70
6/23/22 CREA008--Creative Learning Place Inc. EFT 2,056.77
6/23/22 COST000--Costa Mesa Math Center LLC EFT 240.00
6/23/22 CODE003--Code Ninjas Santa Clarita EFT 1,824.00
6/23/22 CENT013--Central Music EFT 262.00
6/23/22 PACI001--CDB / MPB Inc. EFT 1,715.70
6/23/22 DILL000--Bumblebunch Sewing Studio EFT 165.00
6/23/22 BREN000--Brenda Harp [S] EFT 1,670.80
6/23/22 BONN001--Bonnie Andre [S] EFT 940.00
6/23/22 BERT000--Bertrand's Music [S] EFT 17.30
6/23/22 AREN000--Arena, Madison EFT 4,300.75
6/23/22 AMPE000--AMPED EFT 300.00
6/23/22 NMJ000--American Martial Arts Academy - 2 EFT 553.16
6/23/22 AGFU000--AG Futbol Development EFT 580.00
6/23/22 URBA003--Urban Scholar Academy [S] EFT 635.00
6/23/22 TORR001--Torres Fine Arts Instruction EFT 140.00
6/23/22 SOUT005--South County Dance [S] EFT 990.83
6/23/22 SCHE001--Schenkenberger, Mandie EFT 57.50
6/23/22 CALI020--Nash, Todd [S] EFT 1,615.00
6/23/22 MCCA001--McCandliss, Dorothy [S] EFT 600.00
6/23/22 NIGG000--Lauren Niggl EFT 900.00
6/23/22 KARE001--Karen Smith [S] EFT 840.00
6/23/22 HUCK000--HuckleBerry Center for Creative Learning [S] EFT 8,149.00
6/23/22 FERR001--Ferrante, Pamela Dawn EFT 990.00
6/23/22 EDMU000--Edmunds, Amanda EFT 120.00
6/23/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis EFT 4,954.57
6/23/22 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. EFT 1,540.00
6/23/22 DANC008--Dance Inc. EFT 1,315.00
6/23/22 COLO003--Color it In Franchise, LLC EFT 265.00
6/23/22 SILI000--Silicon Valley High School Inc. EFT 5,625.00
6/23/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] EFT 1,300.00
6/23/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] EFT 1,608.00
6/23/22 NEWM002--New Modern Music School EFT 2,682.00
6/23/22 BRAI002--Brain Builders STEM Education Inc EFT 2,000.00
6/23/22 EDWA00--Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP EFT 1,180.35
6/24/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 902.70
6/24/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 497.60
6/24/22 AACA000--AACA REL EFT 17,120.69
6/24/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 16,869.65
6/24/22 WATE000--Watersafe Swim School, Inc. EFT -2,138.50
6/24/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars EFT -1,400.00
6/24/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 11,608.71
6/24/22 ZAKB000--Zak Barnett Studios Inc EFT 400.00
6/24/22 YOON000--Yoon, Meena EFT 243.75
6/24/22 WMMU000--WM Music Lessons EFT 5,529.78
6/24/22 WHAA000--White Hall Arts Academy EFT 700.00
6/24/22 GOLD002--Wheeler, Joshua EFT 230.00
6/24/22 WEST000--Westin Long Beach EFT 2,570.00
6/24/22 VTKD000--Victory TKD, Inc. EFT 1,158.00
6/24/22 VALE006--Valencia Fulfillment Inc EFT 493.87
6/24/22 THES003--The STEAM Center EFT 1,300.00
6/24/22 TREC000--The Rage Entertainment, INC EFT 300.00
6/24/22 MUSI005--The Music Abode [S] EFT 570.00
6/24/22 COLB000--The Colburn School [P] EFT 1,896.50
6/24/22 SUZU000--Suzuki Music Association of California EFT 466.00



Page 6 of 38

6/24/22 STAG000--Stagelight Performing Arts EFT 190.00
6/24/22 SOUT013--Southland Ballet Academy [S] EFT 480.00
6/24/22 SOTE000--Soteric Academy [S] EFT 1,164.25
6/24/22 SONG000--Song, Jinhee EFT 349.69
6/24/22 SHIN000--Shinja Kim EFT 337.50
6/24/22 SHAK000--Shakespeare Kids EFT 240.00
6/24/22 SAMA000--Samara Rice Music [S] EFT 1,694.00
6/24/22 ROWE000--Rowell, Grace EFT 1,211.00
6/24/22 PRES002--Presbyterian Church of the Covenant EFT 6,462.00
6/24/22 PLAY011--Playa Music Lessons, LLC EFT 400.00
6/24/22 BEND002--Piano Boise LLC dba Allemande Music Academy EFT 5,088.00
6/24/22 PHOE000--Phoenix Feather Academy of Music EFT 792.00
6/24/22 PETR000--Petra Education Inc. EFT 540.00
6/24/22 HYEK000--Pasadena Kenpo LLC EFT 676.00
6/24/22 PASA000--Pasadena Conservatory of Music EFT 660.00
6/24/22 PACI004--Pacific Palisades Math Learning LLC EFT 918.00
6/24/22 OMII000--OMI Inc EFT 1,500.00
6/24/22 OCAL001--OC All-Stars Cheer & Dance - Foothill Ranch EFT 649.00
6/24/22 NATI014--National Student Clearinghouse EFT 595.00
6/24/22 ART4000--Natalie Shohdy EFT 1,350.00
6/24/22 MUSI007--Musical Theatre Orange County [S] EFT 880.00
6/24/22 123R000--Moscat, Marcos [S] EFT 2,740.24
6/24/22 MERE000--Meredith Barr [S] EFT 131.25
6/24/22 KIND002--Kindfield, Peter EFT 180.00
6/24/22 KIDS001--KidsArt - Valencia, Inc [S] EFT 1,094.00
6/24/22 LUCA002--Kick Start Dance Studio EFT 800.00
6/24/22 KICK001--Kick It Up Kids [S] EFT 965.00
6/24/22 JOYC000--Joycor Learning Center Inc EFT 299.00
6/24/22 JOIN000--Joining All Movement [S] EFT 2,772.21
6/24/22 JOHN023--Johnson, Robin EFT 879.76
6/24/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 71.15
6/24/22 BORA000--James Boran [S] EFT 340.00
6/24/22 INTE013--Interval Music LLC EFT 1,715.00
6/24/22 HOST001--Hosterman, Claire Zoe EFT 800.00
6/24/22 HOOD000--Hood, Leigh EFT 370.00
6/24/22 HARL001--Harline, Jenna [S] EFT 76.00
6/24/22 GREE003--Greenwave Surf, Inc. [S] EFT 5,947.25
6/24/22 FUNW000--Fun with Horses [S] EFT 1,768.16
6/24/22 FREC000--Freckled Frog [S] EFT 500.00
6/24/22 DYNA003--Dynamic Movement LA EFT 120.00
6/24/22 DINI000--Diniakos, Michelle EFT 1,572.00
6/24/22 DAVE000--Dave Janssen's School of Music [S] EFT 3,269.13
6/24/22 MOBI002--Daniel Lee EFT 2,505.63
6/24/22 DANI002--Daniec, Magdalena EFT 275.00
6/24/22 SOUT011--Dance Unlimited, Inc. EFT 836.78
6/24/22 CREA003--Creative Creatures & Co EFT 2,056.92
6/24/22 CORD000--Cordero, Efrain EFT 424.00
6/24/22 CONE001--Conejo Recreation and Park District [S] EFT 40.00
6/24/22 COMM003--Common Thread Claremont EFT 180.00
6/24/22 CASS001--Cassady, Ingrid EFT 345.00
6/24/22 BURB001--Burbank Music Academy [S] EFT 3,559.52
6/24/22 BARN001--Barnabas Robotics Inc [S] EFT 660.00
6/24/22 AVDA000--AV Dance Studio 81 EFT 113.00
6/24/22 ART0000--Art + Soul Collective EFT 356.00
6/24/22 ANGE001--Angeles, Carlos [S] EFT 675.20



Page 7 of 38

6/24/22 AMER005--American Tiger Karate, Inc. EFT 1,004.00
6/24/22 AMPI000--Academy Management Professionals, Inc. EFT 295.00
6/24/22 ACAD006--Academy 831 [S] EFT 737.00
6/24/22 THEL001--The Landeros Learning Co. EFT 2,350.00
6/24/22 GRUN000--Grunt, Gretchen Marie EFT 1,794.90
6/24/22 ARTS003--Art Steps, Inc. [S] EFT 2,717.78
6/27/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 136.09
8/16/22 EMP0070 EFT 534.00
6/27/22 POWE005--Power Clean Janitorial, Inc EFT 549.15
9/22/22 EMP0070 EFT 40.00
7/22/22 EMP0083 EFT 1,077.20
6/27/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 49.20
6/27/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 64.39
6/28/22 WORT000--Worthington Direct Holding, LLC EFT 37,898.66
6/28/22 SIGP000--SIG Property Management EFT 4,903.77
6/28/22 ZOHO000--Zoho Corporation EFT 76.27
6/28/22 DANC008--Dance Inc. EFT -1,315.00
6/28/22 LOSA013--Team Theatrics Inc. dba Los Angeles Ballet Academy EFT -105.00
6/28/22 GRAC000--Gracie Barra BJJ Pasadena [S] EFT 101.75
6/28/22 CLAR005--The Claremont Club EFT 130.00
6/28/22 DANC008--Dance Inc. EFT 374.00
6/28/22 WRIG000--Wrightwood Education Studio LLC EFT 811.16
6/28/22 TERR001--Terra Art Foundation [S] EFT 12,122.01
6/28/22 TELO000--Telos Enterprises, Inc. EFT 1,854.00
6/28/22 STAG000--Stagelight Performing Arts EFT 65.50
6/28/22 SIRL000--Sirlopu Technology Group, LLC EFT 365.76
6/28/22 SAVA001--Savage, Zeba N. EFT 1,593.00
6/28/22 SCHO022--Mathnasium of San Clemente EFT 1,356.00
6/28/22 MICH002--Liem, Michele EFT 200.00
6/28/22 LECL000--LE Club Gymnastics EFT 2,311.15
6/28/22 LAUR001--Laurel, Melody EFT 1,000.00
6/28/22 KARA000--Karate 4 Kids USA EFT 702.54
6/28/22 GALL003--Gallagher, Angila EFT 810.00
6/28/22 FORT000--FortePiano Music School EFT 3,111.60
6/28/22 FIRE002--Fired Up Arts LLC EFT 710.00
6/28/22 DREA003--Dream Elite Gymnastics Academy [S] EFT 720.00
6/28/22 DIGI000--Digital Dragon [S] EFT 400.00
6/28/22 DAVE000--Dave Janssen's School of Music [S] EFT 1,129.00
6/28/22 CURT002--Curtain Call Performing Arts EFT 375.00
6/28/22 CHAV001--Chavez, Candi EFT 216.00
6/28/22 BOYL000--Boyle, Andrew EFT 400.00
6/28/22 BOBB001--Bobbie's School Of Performing Arts [S] EFT 265.00
6/28/22 BASU000--Basurto Music & Academics EFT 275.00
6/28/22 BARN001--Barnabas Robotics Inc [S] EFT 197.33
6/28/22 ANDE000--Anderson, Michelle [S] EFT 531.00
6/28/22 TREE002--A Tree of Knowledge Educational Services, Inc. EFT 525.00
6/28/22 THER004--The Reed Idea Lab, LLC EFT 724.30
6/28/22 SYLV001--Sylvan Learning Center EFT 238.00
6/28/22 SANC005--Nancy Sanchez EFT 80.00
6/28/22 123R000--Moscat, Marcos [S] EFT 32.50
6/28/22 MATH014--Math To The Max Inc., [S] EFT 349.00
6/28/22 JAMI000--Jamir, Chloe EFT 451.59
6/28/22 CORD000--Cordero, Efrain EFT 230.00
6/28/22 CHES000--Chesser, Christine EFT 132.52
6/28/22 THEV000--The Village EFT 365.00



Page 8 of 38

6/28/22 MISS010--Miss Melodee Studios EFT 424.00
6/28/22 KING006--Kings MMA Anaheim [S] EFT 457.00
6/28/22 JENS000--Jensen, Don [S] EFT 202.09
6/28/22 GRAN004--Granton, Michelle EFT 1,565.00
6/28/22 BLAC012--Blackbelt Collective Krav Maga LLC EFT 1,654.00
6/28/22 BART000--Bartling, Kathrine EFT 55.00
6/28/22 ROBI003--Young, Robin Nesom EFT 120.00
6/28/22 THRI000--Thrive Academics, Inc [S] EFT 1,075.00
6/28/22 TALE001--Talenz Inc EFT 438.00
6/28/22 SOTO001--Soto, Kristina EFT 206.50
6/28/22 SCHW003--Schwartz, David (House of Tennis) [S] EFT 320.00
6/28/22 QUIR001--Quirk, Lauren EFT 75.00
6/28/22 PLAY008--Play-Based Learning Academy [S] EFT 1,776.00
6/28/22 KIDS010--KidsArt, Inc. - Los Angeles EFT 749.56
6/28/22 KESH000--Keshav Education EFT 1,785.00
6/28/22 EATO000--Janet Hay EFT 845.00
6/28/22 HERN010--Hernandez, Alheli EFT 430.00
6/28/22 GREE003--Greenwave Surf, Inc. [S] EFT 55.00
6/28/22 DACH000--Dacheux, Valerie EFT 1,607.42
6/28/22 WITC000--Witczak, Lilli EFT 320.00
6/28/22 WILL015--Williamsburg Learning EFT 478.80
6/28/22 VINC002--Vincent, Sarah EFT 1,667.00
6/28/22 LILC000--Three Little Chefs [S] EFT 1,279.72
6/28/22 JAFF000--The Vivid Canvas Art Studio EFT 1,385.00
6/28/22 THES001--The Surge Dance Center EFT 850.00
6/28/22 THEL001--The Landeros Learning Co. EFT 870.00
6/28/22 SYLV012--Sylvan Learning Centers EFT 686.00
6/28/22 SENA001--Sena, Derek Thomas EFT 7.89
6/28/22 REID000--Reid, Alexandra [S] EFT 320.00
6/28/22 POWE007--Powell, Fabiola EFT 300.00
6/28/22 PLAY002--Play Your Part INC [S] EFT 590.00
6/28/22 PETI001--Petit Bizoo - Art Studio, Inc. EFT 162.00
6/28/22 ORAN004--Orange County Ki Society [S] EFT 65.00
6/28/22 OAKC000--Oak Creek Corral EFT 530.00
6/28/22 NAOM000--NaoMitch Ventures EFT 339.00
6/28/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. EFT 3,211.71
6/28/22 MOSA000--Mosaic Music EFT 300.00
6/28/22 MODE001--Modest Fly Art Studio Gallery Inc. EFT 947.50
6/28/22 MALA000--Malapit, Kimberly EFT 380.00
6/28/22 ABBY000--Lai, Abigail EFT 15,004.37
6/28/22 JOEF000--Joe Ferrante Music Academy EFT 585.00
6/28/22 FROM000--Jehanian, Armena EFT 80.00
6/28/22 YAMA001--JCS Charis Corp. EFT 1,129.40
6/28/22 JAZZ000--Jazz Angels, INC [S] EFT 135.00
6/28/22 IRWI000--Irwin, Pamela Rae EFT 160.00
6/28/22 HUST000--Huston Performing Arts, LLC EFT 1,243.00
6/28/22 GUER000--Guerrero, Laura A. EFT 260.00
6/28/22 GRYP000--Gryphon Fitness Studio, LLC [S] EFT 1,781.00
6/28/22 GRAC003--Gracie Barra San Clemente EFT 1,060.00
6/28/22 GOLD004--Golden Star Education Services EFT 2,814.29
6/28/22 FLYI001--Flying Kick Martial Arts & Fitness EFT 2,967.00
6/28/22 FASH000--Fashion Camp - Create Design Sew LLC [S] EFT 195.00
6/28/22 EVER005--Evergreen Music Conservatory [S] EFT 1,384.28
6/28/22 EPAO000--EPAO Inc. EFT 1,483.00
6/28/22 ECHE001--Echeverri, Christine EFT 155.25



Page 9 of 38

6/28/22 SOCA002--Doreen L. Philbin EFT 1,100.00
6/28/22 DOMI003--Dominguez, Yazmin EFT 200.00
6/28/22 CREA006--Creative Kids Playhouse Children's Theatre of Orange County EFT 123.00
6/28/22 COMM003--Common Thread Claremont EFT 180.00
6/28/22 CJFU000--CJ's Functional Fitness & Self-Defense LLC EFT 1,095.00
6/28/22 MYGY000--Children in Motion Two, LLC EFT 139.00
6/28/22 MYGY001--Children in Motion EFT 238.00
6/28/22 CALI022--California Dance Academy Inc EFT 656.10
6/28/22 BURB004--Burbank Krav Maga and Self Defense, Inc EFT 671.00
6/28/22 BERE000--Berens, Candis EFT 1,621.00
6/28/22 AQUA000--Aquatic Explorations & Safety Training EFT 1,520.00
6/28/22 APPL004--Applied Music Studio [S] EFT 1,458.18
6/28/22 ACAD005--Academy Swim Club [S] EFT 13,570.70
6/28/22 DANC002--Dance 1 [S] EFT 1,315.00
9/12/22 EMP0098 EFT 65.09
7/22/22 EMP0107 EFT 74.53
7/22/22 EMP0181 EFT 1,295.35
6/28/22 JUMP000--Jump and Schout Therapy EFT 200.00
7/13/22 EMP0204 EFT 83.77
8/17/22 EMP0204 EFT 1,002.96
6/28/22 HALV000--Halvorson, Marlene [S] EFT 120.00
6/28/22 WATE000--Watersafe Swim School, Inc. EFT 2,138.50
6/28/22 LEAR000--Learn Beyond The Book LLC [S] EFT 17,565.28
6/28/22 KING001--King Harbor Boating Foundation [S] EFT 2,529.56
6/28/22 JOIN001--Join the Band [S] EFT 1,036.00
6/28/22 HUNT000--Huntington Music EFT 720.00
6/28/22 TRAD001--Tori's Equitation Services EFT 5,541.55
6/28/22 URBA004--Urban Homeschoolers EFT 1,770.30
6/28/22 BEND002--Piano Boise LLC dba Allemande Music Academy EFT 2,184.49
6/28/22 KANO000--Kanor Driving School, Inc. EFT 250.00
6/28/22 ALLA002--All About Horses OC [S] EFT 4,969.18
6/28/22 ZARU000--Zarubin Inc EFT 989.67
6/28/22 MRDM001--Mr. D Math, LLC EFT 3,915.00
6/28/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis EFT 18,924.19
6/28/22 VALE006--Valencia Fulfillment Inc EFT 159.21
7/13/22 EMP0218 EFT 725.94
6/28/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars EFT 1,400.00
6/28/22 AFFO000--Affordable Copier Service EFT 5,993.28
6/29/22 MELB000--Melvin Booker Jr EFT 805.00
6/29/22 SYLV003--DKM Learning, LLC EFT 250.00
6/29/22 THER004--The Reed Idea Lab, LLC EFT 299.00
6/29/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis EFT 260.00
6/29/22 FRES001--Fresh Start Healthy Meals, Inc. EFT 4,776.50
7/22/22 EMP0238 EFT 612.81
6/29/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 8,775.58
6/29/22 PREC001--Precision Gymnastics, INC [S] EFT 208.00
6/29/22 CONR001--Palmdale School of Music Inc. EFT 600.00
6/29/22 MRDM001--Mr. D Math, LLC EFT 145.00
6/29/22 KUMO001--Kumon-Northridge [S] EFT 300.00
6/29/22 EDWE000--Ed West [S] EFT 69.00
6/29/22 CHEF000--Chef Tech Cooking School [S] EFT 67.92
6/29/22 BOBB001--Bobbie's School Of Performing Arts [S] EFT 750.06
6/29/22 AMER005--American Tiger Karate, Inc. EFT 401.50
6/29/22 JENN004--Jennifer Walton EFT 1,470.00
6/29/22 harv001--Harvey-Hobson, Linda Marie EFT 1,327.00



Page 10 of 38

6/29/22 VIBE000--Vibe Performing Arts [S] EFT 1,209.90
6/29/22 EDGE000--The Edge Martial Arts, Inc. EFT 460.00
6/29/22 ROOS000--Roos Music EFT 1,575.00
6/29/22 LITT001--Little School of Music [S] EFT 2,186.00
6/29/22 LIGH001--Lights On Learning Solutions, Inc. EFT 245.00
6/29/22 LEEK001--Lee, Kevin EFT 238.05
6/29/22 LANE000--Lane, Michelle EFT 450.00
6/29/22 KUMO004--Kumon Center of Burbank-West EFT 3,000.00
6/29/22 KING001--King Harbor Boating Foundation [S] EFT 867.32
6/29/22 CRAN000--Crandall, Jacob D. EFT 1,798.50
6/29/22 PLAY003--Bowen, Timothy D. EFT 55.00
6/29/22 ANAH000--Anaheim Ballet [S] EFT 705.15
6/29/22 WRIT000--Writtenburg Door Inc. EFT 130.00
6/29/22 WATE000--Watersafe Swim School, Inc. EFT 5,457.50
6/29/22 URBA000--Urbanovich, Rene EFT 600.00
6/29/22 LOSA013--Team Theatrics Inc. dba Los Angeles Ballet Academy EFT 275.00
6/29/22 PUSH000--Push Skate School Inc. EFT 1,286.50
6/29/22 MELB000--Melvin Booker Jr EFT 1,850.00
6/29/22 NAVA003--Megapixels EFT 675.00
6/29/22 FIRE001--M4L Training LLC EFT 11,169.08
6/29/22 KIDS014--KidsArt Claremont Inc EFT 259.00
6/29/22 HEAT001--Heather Woodman Coaching Studio EFT 200.00
6/29/22 GAET000--Gaeta, Pablo Alejandro EFT 350.00
6/29/22 SYLV003--DKM Learning, LLC EFT 600.00
6/29/22 INTR000--Depoian, Jon EFT 1,033.00
6/29/22 COOP001--Cooper, Biff [S] EFT 850.00
6/29/22 CARL001--Carolyn A. Barth [S] EFT 360.00
6/29/22 BROA001--Broadway Gymnastics School Inc. EFT 576.00
6/29/22 SLAV000--APlus Tutoring Inc. EFT 730.00
6/29/22 NASS001--NASSP (National Association of Secondary School Principals) EFT 385.00
7/28/22 EMP0238 EFT 853.34
6/29/22 THEO004--The ONE TaeKwanDo [S] EFT 742.50
6/29/22 BEYO001--Beyond the Toolbox LLC EFT 476.00
6/29/22 ACAD005--Academy Swim Club [S] EFT 339.00
6/29/22 TREE002--A Tree of Knowledge Educational Services, Inc. EFT 2,409.00
6/29/22 GRAV001--Gravie, Inc EFT 4,966.81
6/29/22 GRAV001--Gravie, Inc EFT 47,067.13
6/29/22 GRAV001--Gravie, Inc EFT 23,742.63
6/29/22 GRAV001--Gravie, Inc EFT -47,067.13
6/29/22 GRAV001--Gravie, Inc EFT -11,104.60
6/29/22 GRAV001--Gravie, Inc EFT 11,104.60
6/29/22 GRAV001--Gravie, Inc EFT 47,067.13
6/30/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 401.40
6/30/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 2,455.14
6/30/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT -401.40
6/30/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 2,460.83
6/30/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 401.40
6/30/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 44,280.30
6/30/22 FIRS007--First Dog Corp EFT -400.00
6/30/22 HARB002--Harbor and Sprout EFT -129.00
6/30/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) EFT 34,164.64
6/30/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) EFT 123,096.21
6/30/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) EFT 284,616.75
6/21/22 EMP0281 EFT 444.49
6/27/22 EMP0281 EFT 35.00



Page 11 of 38

7/1/22 LEEA000--Leeacton, LLC EFT 12,409.28
7/5/22 SHUT000--Shutterfly Lifetouch LLC EFT 570.96
7/5/22 ACTO004--AcToday EFT 440.00
7/5/22 TOPO000--Top Out Climbing [S] EFT 320.00
7/5/22 DIAZ001--Diaz, Brandon EFT 70.00
7/5/22 THEH000--The Hidden Dojo EFT 818.50
7/5/22 SPEN001--Spencer, Alec Neel EFT 320.00
7/5/22 MELB000--Melvin Booker Jr EFT 382.50
7/5/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 550.59
7/5/22 DEW103A--Dewey Pest Control 4102 EFT 467.00
7/5/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 23,855.28
7/5/22 SOAR000--Soar Team Inc. EFT 22,500.00
7/5/22 DYNA002--Dynamic Therapies Inc EFT 315.00
7/5/22 PEDI001--Pediatric Therapy Associates EFT 250.00
7/5/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 330.85
7/5/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 99.00
7/5/22 GAS100B--SoCalGas 6965. EFT 15.46
7/5/22 GAS100C--SoCalGas 6532. EFT 51.98
7/5/22 GAS100A--SoCalGas 6217. EFT 19.52
7/5/22 NATI001--Nationwide EFT 136.50
7/5/22 POWE005--Power Clean Janitorial, Inc EFT 879.00
7/5/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 371.20
7/5/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 5,082.80
7/5/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 115.50
7/13/22 EMP0281 EFT 324.38
7/5/22 THES004--The Salvation Army EFT 6,013.20
8/26/22 EMP0281 EFT 509.65
7/5/22 PROC000--Procopio, Cory, Hagreaves & Savitch EFT 24,160.00
7/5/22 JUMP000--Jump and Schout Therapy EFT 1,000.00
7/5/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services EFT 2,552.50
7/5/22 LITT007--Little Surf Co. [s] EFT -2,150.00
7/6/22 SPAR001--Sparkletts EFT 651.02
7/6/22 AQUA003--Aqua Doc Pool & Spa Service EFT 1,623.00
7/6/22 HERR001--Outside the Box Creation EFT -302.64
7/7/22 OAKC000--Oak Creek Corral EFT 675.00
7/7/22 DIAZ001--Diaz, Brandon EFT 200.00
7/7/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 1,867.21
8/17/22 Emp0313 EFT 203.16
9/22/22 Emp0313 EFT 429.38
7/22/22 EMP0359 EFT 78.99
7/7/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 63.35
7/7/22 BOBB001--Bobbie's School Of Performing Arts [S] EFT 1,134.14
7/7/22 WRIT000--Writtenburg Door Inc. EFT 690.00
7/7/22 WATH000--Wathen, Troy EFT 113.00
7/7/22 USBL000--USBA LLC EFT 370.00
7/7/22 TORR001--Torres Fine Arts Instruction EFT 35.00
7/7/22 TOPO000--Top Out Climbing [S] EFT 2,260.00
7/7/22 SYLV002--Tedford, Sylvia D. EFT 581.98
7/7/22 SOUT013--Southland Ballet Academy [S] EFT 220.00
7/7/22 SEAS001--Seaside Learning Center [S] EFT 1,043.00
7/7/22 HYEK000--Pasadena Kenpo LLC EFT 563.33
7/7/22 MUSI009--Music Vault Academy [S] EFT 2,697.00
7/7/22 MOSA000--Mosaic Music EFT 150.00
7/7/22 MARI002--Marich, Valerie G EFT 360.00
7/7/22 NIGG000--Lauren Niggl EFT 858.00



Page 12 of 38

7/7/22 ABBY000--Lai, Abigail EFT 5,494.50
7/7/22 KNAU000--Knauer Pianos EFT 1,173.00
7/7/22 KESH000--Keshav Education EFT 402.50
7/7/22 JIYU000--Jiyu Martial Arts and Fitness EFT 910.00
7/7/22 JAMP001--Jampana Enterprises LLC. EFT 385.00
7/7/22 IRON000--Iron Fist Martial Arts [S] EFT 133.00
7/7/22 HOST001--Hosterman, Claire Zoe EFT 600.00
7/7/22 GRAC003--Gracie Barra San Clemente EFT 517.50
7/7/22 ROSE010--Glosup, Anjelica Rose EFT 2,870.00
7/7/22 GIBS001--Gibson Music Studio EFT 1,080.00
7/7/22 FLYI001--Flying Kick Martial Arts & Fitness EFT 1,694.50
7/7/22 EVER004--EverWild LA [S] EFT 538.95
7/7/22 DYNA003--Dynamic Movement LA EFT 30.00
7/7/22 DIAZ001--Diaz, Brandon EFT 75.00
7/7/22 SOUT011--Dance Unlimited, Inc. EFT 145.50
7/7/22 APPL004--Applied Music Studio [S] EFT 410.00
7/7/22 DEPA000--Antoinette De Paiva EFT 770.00
7/7/22 TREE002--A Tree of Knowledge Educational Services, Inc. EFT 150.00
7/7/22 WEST005--West Coast Classical [S] EFT 770.00
7/7/22 PAHE000--Pahed, Brian EFT 150.00
7/7/22 OCAL001--OC All-Stars Cheer & Dance - Foothill Ranch EFT 132.00
7/7/22 NIHA000--Ni Hao Chinese LLC EFT 400.00
7/7/22 MEDI000--Media City School of Music [S] EFT 376.00
7/7/22 LIVE002--LIVE Online Math [P] EFT 320.00
7/7/22 LINK000--Link, Deborah [S] EFT 1,180.00
7/7/22 JOIN000--Joining All Movement [S] EFT 1,284.70
7/7/22 INTE013--Interval Music LLC EFT 325.00
7/7/22 HIGH009--High, Susan M EFT 1,018.94
7/7/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis EFT 2,725.00
7/7/22 MOBI002--Daniel Lee EFT 560.00
7/7/22 C3CL000--C3 Classes, LLC EFT 150.00
7/7/22 VTKD000--Victory TKD, Inc. EFT 800.00
7/7/22 SPEN001--Spencer, Alec Neel EFT 630.00
7/7/22 LAUB000--Neeley, Kelsey EFT 470.00
7/7/22 KELL004--Kelley, Cat [S] EFT 130.00
7/7/22 WALK001--Jason Corbitt Walker EFT 150.00
7/7/22 BORA000--James Boran [S] EFT 50.00
7/7/22 FUNW000--Fun with Horses [S] EFT 210.00
7/7/22 FERR001--Ferrante, Pamela Dawn EFT 360.00
7/7/22 PORT000--D'Angelo, Reynaldo EFT 60.00
7/7/22 ACAD006--Academy 831 [S] EFT 332.10
7/7/22 ZAKB000--Zak Barnett Studios Inc EFT 400.00
7/7/22 WMMU000--WM Music Lessons EFT 1,973.00
7/7/22 WILL021--Williams, Josie EFT 553.00
7/7/22 Wagn002--Wagner, Leonara EFT 200.00
7/7/22 VINC002--Vincent, Sarah EFT 60.00
7/7/22 KLAK000--Klak-Amador, Deborah EFT 630.00
7/7/22 VALE002--Valencia Tutors Learning Center [S] EFT 179.00
7/7/22 ROOS000--Roos Music EFT 2,899.80
7/7/22 REDD000--Red Dragon Karate, Inc. EFT 228.00
7/7/22 POLI000--Poli, Kimberly EFT 1,498.00
7/7/22 OLYM000--Olympia Training Center [S] EFT 798.20
7/7/22 MODI000--Modina, Vivian [S] EFT 54.34
7/7/22 MELB000--Melvin Booker Jr EFT 1,167.00
7/7/22 MATT004--Matthews, Michelle EFT 400.00



Page 13 of 38

7/7/22 JORI000--Jorian, Ruth EFT 3,594.56
7/7/22 DRIV000--Drivers ED Direct, LLC [S] EFT 7,128.95
7/7/22 CHOU001--Chou, Ling EFT 223.29
7/7/22 CAPA000--Capalbo, Laurie [S] EFT 1,866.00
7/7/22 BURB001--Burbank Music Academy [S] EFT 2,300.00
7/7/22 BREN000--Brenda Harp [S] EFT 480.00
7/7/22 SLAV000--APlus Tutoring Inc. EFT 280.00
7/7/22 LAUR000--Wu, Lauren EFT 421.00
7/7/22 WILE000--Wileman, Gina M. EFT 450.00
7/7/22 WEST010--Westphal, Alyssa EFT 160.00
7/7/22 WEST000--Westin Long Beach EFT 1,262.50
7/7/22 MATH013--Weiss Math Centers 1, LLC EFT 1,214.03
7/7/22 VALE011--Valenzuela, Patricia EFT 267.00
7/7/22 JAFF000--The Vivid Canvas Art Studio EFT 233.75
7/7/22 TREC000--The Rage Entertainment, INC EFT 150.00
7/7/22 MUSI005--The Music Abode [S] EFT 88.00
7/7/22 THED003--The Dance School LA, LLC EFT 272.00
7/7/22 SUZU000--Suzuki Music Association of California EFT 67.68
7/7/22 SUND000--SunDog Therapy EFT 85.00
7/7/22 STRA005--Strategic Kids, LLC EFT 1,122.79
7/7/22 STIT000--StitchSpace LA EFT 800.00
7/7/22 LAMO001--Star Struck Dance Studio EFT 270.25
7/7/22 THOM006--Stacy Thompson [S] EFT 180.00
7/7/22 SOUT007--South Coast Repertory [S] EFT 90.00
7/7/22 SOLU000--Solution Tennis Inc EFT 8,950.81
7/7/22 SIKO000--Sikora, Kimberly Noreen EFT 90.00
7/7/22 VACC000--She Sings Out, Inc. EFT 627.94
7/7/22 GRAY002--Shanelle Gray Studios, Inc EFT 100.00
7/7/22 PREM003--Premier Martial Arts & Mentorship EFT 431.22
7/7/22 POWE007--Powell, Fabiola EFT 600.00
7/7/22 PLAY011--Playa Music Lessons, LLC EFT 160.00
7/7/22 PHOE000--Phoenix Feather Academy of Music EFT 208.00
7/7/22 PEAC003--Peacock, Gabriella EFT 180.00
7/7/22 PASA000--Pasadena Conservatory of Music EFT 67.75
7/7/22 PARK002--Park, Frances EFT 370.00
7/7/22 ORTE004--Ortega, Reymundo EFT 3,243.73
7/7/22 NUES000--Nuestra Escuelita Spanish Academy EFT 169.00
7/7/22 ART4000--Natalie Shohdy EFT 310.01
7/7/22 NAOM000--NaoMitch Ventures EFT 329.50
7/7/22 MYLE000--My Learning Studio EFT 148.00
7/7/22 MONA000--Monarchs National Gymnastics Training Center [S] EFT 284.50
7/7/22 MOLI000--Molina, Chantel EFT 207.73
7/7/22 NAVA003--Megapixels EFT 350.00
7/7/22 MCCC000--MCC Cypress Learning [S] EFT 365.33
7/7/22 MAND001--MandarinArts EFT 1,115.96
7/7/22 UNIT002--M & S Studio MV LLC EFT 459.00
7/7/22 LAMO000--L'Amore Dance and Performing Arts Studio Inc. [S] EFT 76.50
7/7/22 KWMU000--KW Music Studios LLC EFT 600.00
7/7/22 JONE004--Jones, Caid Mitchell EFT 270.00
7/7/22 JOHN023--Johnson, Robin EFT 222.00
7/7/22 JOEF000--Joe Ferrante Music Academy EFT 290.00
7/7/22 JENN002--Jenny Jee-El Park [S] EFT 35.00
7/7/22 EATO000--Janet Hay EFT 240.00
7/7/22 HOOD000--Hood, Leigh EFT 185.00
7/7/22 HERN011--Hernandez. Atzimba EFT 505.00



Page 14 of 38

7/7/22 harv001--Harvey-Hobson, Linda Marie EFT 485.00
7/7/22 HANR000--Hanrahan, Amie EFT 882.00
7/7/22 GYMN001--Gymnastics Olympica USA, INC EFT 416.10
7/7/22 GLIS000--Glissando Music School, LLC. EFT 120.00
7/7/22 GLEE000--Glee Music Academy EFT 615.33
7/7/22 GUIT002--Frank J. Velasquez EFT 2,028.51
7/7/22 FIGH001--Fight Foundation EFT 300.00
7/7/22 KIDS017--Drawn2Art - Encino EFT 154.00
7/7/22 DINI000--Diniakos, Michelle EFT 360.00
7/7/22 DEXT000--Dexter Creative EFT 392.00
7/7/22 DANC002--Dance 1 [S] EFT 315.00
7/7/22 DACH000--Dacheux, Valerie EFT 345.00
7/7/22 CREA008--Creative Learning Place Inc. EFT 318.75
7/7/22 COLO001--Colosky's Math Academy EFT 145.00
7/7/22 CJFU000--CJ's Functional Fitness & Self-Defense LLC EFT 11.67
7/7/22 CELE001--Celeste Haueter - Reading is Fun for Me [S] EFT 407.50
7/7/22 PACI001--CDB / MPB Inc. EFT 526.00
7/7/22 BREA002--Breakthrough Sports EFT 747.00
7/7/22 BLUE001--Blue Buoy Swim School [S] EFT 1,298.75
7/7/22 BLAC012--Blackbelt Collective Krav Maga LLC EFT 922.25
7/7/22 OLIV001--Be 8, LLC EFT 562.50
7/7/22 AVER000--Averyboo Arts [S] EFT 96.00
7/7/22 URBA002--Automotive Technology Group INC. EFT 160.00
7/7/22 ART0000--Art + Soul Collective EFT 480.00
7/7/22 AQUA000--Aquatic Explorations & Safety Training EFT 92.00
7/7/22 AMAA000--American Martial Arts Academy [S] EFT 524.50
7/7/22 AMPI000--Academy Management Professionals, Inc. EFT 212.52
7/7/22 5ELE000--5-Eleven Sports EFT 340.00
7/7/22 WATE000--Watersafe Swim School, Inc. EFT 1,308.42
7/7/22 JENN003--Tu, Jenny EFT 268.95
7/7/22 SAMA000--Samara Rice Music [S] EFT 382.00
7/7/22 CALH000--Mohler, William Jon EFT 404.00
7/7/22 LEEK001--Lee, Kevin EFT 88.05
7/7/22 KUMO004--Kumon Center of Burbank-West EFT 1,362.50
7/7/22 KARE001--Karen Smith [S] EFT 360.00
7/7/22 LUCK002--GT & GA Inc EFT 207.00
7/7/22 JENN000--Del Greco, Jenny EFT 560.00
7/7/22 CRAN000--Crandall, Jacob D. EFT 265.00
7/7/22 PLAY003--Bowen, Timothy D. EFT 55.00
7/7/22 AHMA000--Ahmann, Kara A. EFT 65.00
7/7/22 ABCG000--ABC Guidance EFT 203.24
7/7/22 URBA000--Urbanovich, Rene EFT 1,300.00
7/7/22 STUD002--Studio H Fine Arts [S] EFT 54.95
7/7/22 SATS000--Satsangi, Ajay K. EFT 150.00
7/7/22 PUSH000--Push Skate School Inc. EFT 1,253.60
7/7/22 MACI000--Macie Sweeney-Slick EFT 210.00
7/7/22 LANG006--Language Door, Inc. EFT 180.00
7/7/22 HUCK000--HuckleBerry Center for Creative Learning [S] EFT 3,246.12
7/7/22 FASH000--Fashion Camp - Create Design Sew LLC [S] EFT 99.00
7/7/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 612.35
7/7/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 122.40
7/7/22 NATI001--Nationwide EFT 530.88
7/7/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 612.35
7/7/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services EFT 760.00
7/7/22 JIUJ000--Jiu-Jitsu Defense EFT 3,749.00



Page 15 of 38

7/7/22 GRUN000--Grunt, Gretchen Marie EFT 776.00
7/7/22 ARTS003--Art Steps, Inc. [S] EFT 542.69
7/7/22 FORD001--Raffia Music Studio LLC EFT 1,120.00
7/7/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 14,208.67
7/7/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 6,936.24
7/8/22 HORS000--Kim Wineland (Horse ETC) EFT 220.00
7/8/22 DANC006--Dance Magic Studios EFT 165.00
7/8/22 VANL000--Van Leuven, Amy EFT 267.00
7/8/22 TIM100H--Time Warner Cable 9201 EFT 389.96
7/8/22 TIM100D--Time Warner Cable 9001 EFT 2,538.42
7/8/22 ARTH002--Arthur J Gallagher & Co. Insurance Brokers of California, Inc EFT 35,797.05
7/8/22 EDI100C--Southern California Edison 1868. EFT 97.50
7/28/22 EMP0359 EFT 408.60
7/8/22 LONG000--Fitchett, Mark EFT 400.00
7/8/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 640.73
8/17/22 EMP0364 EFT 775.13
7/12/22 CARD000--Card Service Center EFT 771.61
7/13/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 4,369.31
8/29/22 EMP0364 EFT 2,277.87
7/13/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 361.56
7/13/22 EDI110S--Southern California Edison 0155. EFT 746.85
8/26/22 EMP0378 EFT 900.00
7/1/22 EMP0417 EFT 292.30
7/7/22 EMP0435 EFT 813.52
6/28/22 EMP0443 EFT 225.62
7/13/22 PEDI001--Pediatric Therapy Associates EFT 250.00
7/13/22 POWE005--Power Clean Janitorial, Inc EFT 1,428.15
9/22/22 EMP0448 EFT 732.12
7/13/22 KIDS011--Kids Connections Developmental Therapy Center EFT 1,162.80
7/13/22 LOFT000--The LOFT US EFT -337.50
7/13/22 CEGM000--CEG Martial Arts [S] EFT 156.00
7/13/22 CALI022--California Dance Academy Inc EFT 406.30
7/13/22 BURB001--Burbank Music Academy [S] EFT 150.00
7/13/22 BURB004--Burbank Krav Maga and Self Defense, Inc EFT 238.00
7/13/22 BOXA000--Box, Angela EFT 215.00
7/13/22 BLOO000--Bloom School of Music and Dance EFT 477.00
7/13/22 ARTI001--ARTime, LLC. EFT 3,426.00
7/13/22 APPL004--Applied Music Studio [S] EFT 80.00
7/13/22 ANGE001--Angeles, Carlos [S] EFT 130.00
7/13/22 ANDE000--Anderson, Michelle [S] EFT 125.00
7/13/22 ACTO005--Actorsite Inc. EFT 245.50
7/13/22 AATD000--AA Teen Driving Academy [S] EFT 359.00
7/13/22 YMCA006--YMCA of Orange County - Mission Viejo EFT 467.00
7/13/22 TUST001--Tustin Dance and Music Center, LLC. EFT 68.00
7/13/22 THRI000--Thrive Academics, Inc [S] EFT 500.00
7/13/22 THES001--The Surge Dance Center EFT 800.00
7/13/22 STAR003--Star Dance Center [S] EFT 18.00
7/13/22 SOUT005--South County Dance [S] EFT 344.75
7/13/22 SRMT000--SOR Schools VI, LLC EFT 538.00
7/13/22 RSRP000--Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District EFT 420.00
7/13/22 POWE008--Power of One Lakewood EFT 160.00
7/13/22 MUSI007--Musical Theatre Orange County [S] EFT 330.00
7/13/22 LEON001--Legacy of Valor & Excellence EFT 720.14
7/13/22 LEAR000--Learn Beyond The Book LLC [S] EFT 74.06
7/13/22 LAVI000--LaVine Equestrian EFT 280.00



Page 16 of 38

7/13/22 KWMU000--KW Music Studios LLC EFT 200.00
7/13/22 KING003--King, Jessica [S] EFT 310.00
7/13/22 KELL011--KEL Learning EFT 400.00
7/13/22 JENS000--Jensen, Don [S] EFT 80.00
7/13/22 HUNT000--Huntington Music EFT 660.00
7/13/22 LUCK002--GT & GA Inc EFT 957.00
7/13/22 GREE003--Greenwave Surf, Inc. [S] EFT 1,335.02
7/13/22 GOLD004--Golden Star Education Services EFT 380.00
7/13/22 EUSO000--Euson, Rebecca C EFT 240.00
7/13/22 DREA002--Dream Delivery, Inc [S] EFT 300.00
7/13/22 CREA003--Creative Creatures & Co EFT 237.43
7/13/22 BRIT004--BPMVocal Inc EFT 200.00
7/13/22 BASU000--Basurto Music & Academics EFT 250.00
7/13/22 ARTE000--Art Experience Studio [S] EFT 40.00
7/13/22 AREN000--Arena, Madison EFT 853.04
7/13/22 AMAA000--American Martial Arts Academy [S] EFT 126.00
7/13/22 KUMO003--Francisco Ang EFT 100.00
7/13/22 ARDE000--Sousa, Jill Marie EFT 150.00
7/13/22 INSI000--Inside SCV Magazine EFT 135.00
7/13/22 BRAI006--Brain Learning Psychological Corporation EFT 4,000.00
7/13/22 FIRS007--First Dog Corp EFT 400.00
7/13/22 LITT007--Little Surf Co. [s] EFT 2,150.00
7/13/22 HARB002--Harbor and Sprout EFT 129.00
7/13/22 HERR001--Outside the Box Creation EFT 302.64
7/13/22 LSSP000--L&S Special Eduacation Consulting and Services EFT 1,500.00
7/22/22 EMP0474 EFT 74.25
7/28/22 EMP0474 EFT 319.47
7/14/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 3,146.71
7/22/22 EMP0485 EFT 34.97
7/14/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 3,114.83
7/14/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 3,114.81
7/14/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 620.00
7/14/22 LOWE001--Lowe, James [S] EFT 250.00
7/14/22 APHO000--AP Homeschoolers Inc. [P] EFT 70.00
7/14/22 GOLD002--Wheeler, Joshua EFT 115.00
7/14/22 ULTI001--Ultimate Student Success EFT 160.00
7/14/22 SOUT013--Southland Ballet Academy [S] EFT 30.00
7/14/22 PLAY002--Play Your Part INC [S] EFT 40.00
7/14/22 MART004--Martha Desmond [S] EFT 41.25
7/14/22 LEES000--Lee, Sue Yeon EFT 50.00
7/14/22 KIDS010--KidsArt, Inc. - Los Angeles EFT 50.00
7/14/22 INSP000--Inspyr Arts Education LLC EFT 211.00
7/14/22 HOLI001--Holiday, Amanda EFT 137.50
7/14/22 FIRE002--Fired Up Arts LLC EFT 60.00
7/14/22 KIDS016--Drawn2Art EFT 74.00
7/14/22 MISS003--Mission: Renaissance Inc. EFT 105.00
7/14/22 KIDS001--KidsArt - Valencia, Inc [S] EFT 178.00
7/14/22 NEWE000--Kids First of SoCal EFT 250.00
7/14/22 EDGE000--The Edge Martial Arts, Inc. EFT 40.00
7/14/22 RSRP000--Rancho Simi Recreation & Park District EFT 74.00
7/14/22 OCAL000--OC All-Stars EFT 480.00
7/14/22 JOOB000--Joobilo LLC EFT 43.75
7/14/22 COOP001--Cooper, Biff [S] EFT 365.00
7/14/22 CARL001--Carolyn A. Barth [S] EFT 180.00
7/14/22 BEAK000--Beakhyeon Han EFT 153.00



Page 17 of 38

7/14/22 WATE001--Waterworks Aquatics Inc EFT 7,541.70
7/14/22 URBA000--Urbanovich, Rene EFT 200.00
7/14/22 THEO004--The ONE TaeKwanDo [S] EFT 338.00
7/14/22 THEA004--The Arts and Education Collaborative EFT 1,882.03
7/14/22 TERR001--Terra Art Foundation [S] EFT 665.00
7/14/22 TALE001--Talenz Inc EFT 289.00
7/14/22 SUMM002--Summer, Kelly [S] EFT 701.14
7/14/22 THEC000--Stirton, Scott [S] EFT 200.00
7/14/22 ARDE000--Sousa, Jill Marie EFT 2,875.00
7/14/22 SCHO025--SOR Schools VI, LLC EFT 93.00
7/14/22 SIKO000--Sikora, Kimberly Noreen EFT 258.29
7/14/22 REID000--Reid, Alexandra [S] EFT 320.00
7/14/22 OVAT000--Ovation School of the Performing Arts [S] EFT 270.00
7/14/22 SCHO022--Mathnasium of San Clemente EFT 1,031.46
7/14/22 LITT001--Little School of Music [S] EFT 579.50
7/14/22 KIMS002--Kimstitute LLC EFT 268.50
7/14/22 KIDS014--KidsArt Claremont Inc EFT 111.00
7/14/22 JAMI000--Jamir, Chloe EFT 120.00
7/14/22 HORR001--Horrocks, Suzan EFT 300.00
7/14/22 EVER004--EverWild LA [S] EFT 877.51
7/14/22 DANC006--Dance Magic Studios EFT 110.00
7/14/22 BOWL001--Bowlin, Taylor EFT 2,650.00
7/14/22 AQUA000--Aquatic Explorations & Safety Training EFT 100.00
7/14/22 DEPA000--Antoinette De Paiva EFT 550.00
7/14/22 TREE002--A Tree of Knowledge Educational Services, Inc. EFT 1,550.00
7/14/22 ZARU000--Zarubin Inc EFT 96.76
7/14/22 VANL000--Van Leuven, Amy EFT 3,131.00
7/14/22 SECO000--The Second City Los Angeles Inc. EFT 1,360.00
7/14/22 ORTE004--Ortega, Reymundo EFT 1,005.00
7/14/22 MULT002--Multiriver Studios, LLC. EFT 957.39
7/14/22 CONV000--Mary Converse EFT 50.00
7/14/22 LOPE005--Lopez-Yanez, Emilia EFT 450.00
7/14/22 LEON001--Legacy of Valor & Excellence EFT 28.50
7/14/22 LECL000--LE Club Gymnastics EFT 748.50
7/14/22 GALL003--Gallagher, Angila EFT 270.00
7/14/22 EMOG000--Emogi Fitness, LLC EFT 118.73
7/14/22 COLB000--The Colburn School [P] EFT 200.00
7/14/22 PICA000--Paula S. Bradley EFT 202.50
7/14/22 OAKC000--Oak Creek Corral EFT 870.00
7/14/22 NEWM002--New Modern Music School EFT 340.50
7/14/22 NATI004--National Children's Chorus [S] EFT 845.80
7/14/22 MARI002--Marich, Valerie G EFT 280.00
7/14/22 LAUR001--Laurel, Melody EFT 450.00
7/14/22 JIYU000--Jiyu Martial Arts and Fitness EFT 320.00
7/14/22 ORAN000--Orange County Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu EFT 577.00
7/14/22 AIN001--Diane Lewis EFT 234.08
7/14/22 CURT002--Curtain Call Performing Arts EFT 56.25
7/14/22 COST000--Costa Mesa Math Center LLC EFT 211.08
7/14/22 CJFU000--CJ's Functional Fitness & Self-Defense LLC EFT 250.00
7/14/22 AVDA000--AV Dance Studio 81 EFT 41.09
7/14/22 THES003--The STEAM Center EFT 300.00
7/14/22 SKAT000--The Skateside [S] EFT 774.00
7/14/22 SAND00--Sandra M Yip EFT 1,620.00
7/14/22 PASC000--Pascual, Arthur EFT 250.00
7/14/22 NEWW000--New World Dance EFT 1,320.00



Page 18 of 38

7/14/22 MART009--Martin-Carloz, Sophia EFT 450.00
7/14/22 KNMA000--KNMA, Inc. [S] EFT 1,654.25
7/14/22 KING006--Kings MMA Anaheim [S] EFT 129.57
7/14/22 LUCK002--GT & GA Inc EFT 1,796.00
7/14/22 EPAO000--EPAO Inc. EFT 227.00
7/14/22 DUTC000--Dutch School of LA EFT 170.00
7/14/22 BROA001--Broadway Gymnastics School Inc. EFT 410.00
7/14/22 AGFU000--AG Futbol Development EFT 84.00
7/14/22 YOUN008--Young Artist's Yamaha Music School EFT 100.00
7/14/22 YMCA003--YMCA of Orange County - Fullerton EFT 88.00
7/14/22 WHAA000--White Hall Arts Academy EFT 245.00
7/14/22 WESP000--We Spark Learning EFT 130.00
7/14/22 VTKD000--Victory TKD, Inc. EFT 50.00
7/14/22 VIBE000--Vibe Performing Arts [S] EFT 500.00
7/14/22 USBL000--USBA LLC EFT 370.00
7/14/22 THEV000--The Village EFT 225.00
7/14/22 THEH000--The Hidden Dojo EFT 1,311.86
7/14/22 SOTO001--Soto, Kristina EFT 86.37
7/14/22 SEAS001--Seaside Learning Center [S] EFT 200.00
7/14/22 SAVA001--Savage, Zeba N. EFT 454.00
7/14/22 SANT017--Santa Clarita In Home Tutoring EFT 1,300.00
7/14/22 ROWE000--Rowell, Grace EFT 455.00
7/14/22 POWE007--Powell, Fabiola EFT 200.00
7/14/22 PIAN001--Piano Play Music Systems [S] EFT 654.94
7/14/22 HOLL003--Maestro Performance Products EFT 290.25
7/14/22 KGMU000--KG Music Center, LLC. EFT 105.00
7/14/22 YAMA001--JCS Charis Corp. EFT 193.95
7/14/22 HUST000--Huston Performing Arts, LLC EFT 455.00
7/14/22 WORL003--Guo's Elite, Inc. EFT 136.29
7/14/22 GRYP000--Gryphon Fitness Studio, LLC [S] EFT 820.00
7/14/22 DYSL000--Dyslexia Up! EFT 200.00
7/14/22 DREP000--Drepeuba G Ba EFT 970.00
7/14/22 KIDS006--Drawn2Art - Northridge EFT 609.58
7/14/22 ARDE001--Ardent Academy for Gifted Youth EFT 340.25
7/14/22 ALLA002--All About Horses OC [S] EFT 320.00
7/14/22 ACAD005--Academy Swim Club [S] EFT 1,950.30
7/14/22 WMMU000--WM Music Lessons EFT 175.00
7/14/22 WILL023--William John Fritz EFT 2,080.00
7/14/22 THER004--The Reed Idea Lab, LLC EFT 394.69
7/14/22 STAR003--Star Dance Center [S] EFT 72.00
7/14/22 SIRL000--Sirlopu Technology Group, LLC EFT 199.00
7/14/22 READ004--Ready Set Resources, LLC EFT 550.00
7/14/22 PETR000--Petra Education Inc. EFT 347.50
7/14/22 CONR001--Palmdale School of Music Inc. EFT 120.00
7/14/22 PAKU000--Pakua LLC EFT 60.00
7/14/22 JENN001--Murphy Language Arts LLC EFT 88.75
7/14/22 123R000--Moscat, Marcos [S] EFT 1,149.03
7/14/22 MODE001--Modest Fly Art Studio Gallery Inc. EFT 200.00
7/14/22 MARI000--Mari Haig [S] EFT 240.00
7/14/22 DANC004--Margo Arts, Inc. EFT 175.00
7/14/22 FIRE001--M4L Training LLC EFT 1,834.77
7/14/22 LOVI000--Loving Learning [S] EFT 40.00
7/14/22 LITT007--Little Surf Co. [s] EFT 6,109.93
7/14/22 KUMO001--Kumon-Northridge [S] EFT 150.00
7/14/22 HORS000--Kim Wineland (Horse ETC) EFT 339.82



Page 19 of 38

7/14/22 JOYC000--Joycor Learning Center Inc EFT 197.60
7/14/22 AMIE000--Johnson, Amie EFT 440.00
7/14/22 JAZZ000--Jazz Angels, INC [S] EFT 90.00
7/14/22 JAMP000--Jampana Enterprises LLC EFT 538.00
7/14/22 HEAT001--Heather Woodman Coaching Studio EFT 103.22
7/14/22 GRAN004--Granton, Michelle EFT 570.00
7/14/22 GOLD004--Golden Star Education Services EFT 105.00
7/14/22 FIRE004--Firestorm Freerunning - Galaxy LLC EFT 1,470.00
7/14/22 EVER000--EverLearn Inc EFT 78.00
7/14/22 EURE003--Eurekademics - Gene Nech EFT 203.00
7/14/22 DEFI000--Define Dance Space, LLC. EFT 229.00
7/14/22 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. EFT 370.00
7/14/22 MOLL000--Culture Hum Foundation EFT 258.00
7/14/22 CRUZ001--Cruz Rodriguez, Luis Miguel EFT 250.00
7/14/22 CLEA003--Cleary Irish Dance LLC EFT 243.75
7/14/22 MYGY000--Children in Motion Two, LLC EFT 70.00
7/14/22 MYGY001--Children in Motion EFT 59.50
7/14/22 CENT014--Centerline Gym EFT 159.00
7/14/22 SOLU000--Solution Tennis Inc EFT 1,540.00
6/21/22 EMP0491 EFT 80.35
7/14/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] EFT 710.00
7/14/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 131.39
7/14/22 LOFT000--The LOFT US EFT 337.50
7/14/22 ARTH001--The Art House S. Corp EFT 845.00
7/14/22 KICK001--Kick It Up Kids [S] EFT 466.25
7/14/22 HUCK000--HuckleBerry Center for Creative Learning [S] EFT 71.67
7/14/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 3,665.36
7/14/22 HEAD000--Head, Heart and Hands EFT 2,607.72
7/14/22 DZID000--Dzida, Bosica Boska EFT 1,160.00
7/14/22 ROBI003--Young, Robin Nesom EFT 359.92
7/14/22 LILC000--Three Little Chefs [S] EFT 1,198.73
7/14/22 KRAM001--Kramer-Webb, Erik EFT 360.00
7/14/22 GUAR002--Guardino, Briana EFT 870.00
7/14/22 FORT000--FortePiano Music School EFT 585.00
7/14/22 DREA003--Dream Elite Gymnastics Academy [S] EFT 180.00
7/14/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 1,653.03
7/14/22 EDTE000--EdTech 101 EFT 2,664.81
7/15/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 13.60
7/15/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 50.00
7/15/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 1,585.88
7/15/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 50.00
7/15/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 50.00
7/15/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 50.00
7/15/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 61.20
7/15/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] EFT 1,100.00
7/15/22 EMP0533 EFT 307.24
7/18/22 CHEP00--Cassaundra Reyes EFT 90.00
7/18/22 WAS103A--Waste Management 3006. EFT 432.32
7/18/22 AQUA003--Aqua Doc Pool & Spa Service EFT 2,057.00
7/18/22 COLE103--Talaya Coleman (Petty Cash) EFT 362.12
7/18/22 FRES001--Fresh Start Healthy Meals, Inc. EFT 2,628.00
7/18/22 DIAZ000--Diaz Landscaping EFT 575.00
7/18/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 1,920.15
8/16/22 EMP0533 EFT 478.50
7/18/22 HYEK000--Pasadena Kenpo LLC EFT -676.00



Page 20 of 38

9/22/22 EMP0533 EFT 447.63
7/28/22 EMP0544 EFT 85.12
7/19/22 HYEK000--Pasadena Kenpo LLC EFT 676.00
7/19/22 VIBE000--Vibe Performing Arts [S] EFT 170.00
7/19/22 GYMN001--Gymnastics Olympica USA, INC EFT 100.00
7/19/22 KIMV000--Kim, Victoria EFT 1,620.00
7/19/22 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. EFT 67.84
7/19/22 MISS003--Mission: Renaissance Inc. EFT 205.00
7/19/22 KIDS004--KidsArt-Los Angeles, CA Inc [S] EFT 814.00
7/19/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 156.22
7/20/22 JAMP001--Jampana Enterprises LLC. EFT -284.00
7/21/22 RAMO000--Ramos, Erin [S] EFT 700.00
8/9/22 EMP0544 EFT 85.12
7/22/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 17,163.67
7/22/22 MCCA000--McCalla Company EFT 1,520.20
7/22/22 LAC103A--LA County Waterworks 3272. EFT 362.82
7/22/22 EMP0547 EFT 7.84
7/22/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 503.38
7/22/22 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC EFT 122.14
7/22/22 SCHO013--School Food and Wellness Group EFT 700.00
7/22/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 5,459.24
7/22/22 LAC103B--LA County Waterworks 3275. EFT 816.40
7/22/22 SPAR001--Sparkletts EFT 264.71
7/22/22 LAWO000--Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP EFT 95.80
7/22/22 EMP0556 EFT 88.98
7/22/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 121.60
7/22/22 EDI103A--Southern California Edison 0180. EFT 6,348.13
7/22/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 50.00
7/22/22 BAY103C--Bay Alarm Company 0072 EFT 100.35
7/22/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 89.70
7/22/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 3,114.81
7/22/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 2,047.31
7/22/22 DEW103A--Dewey Pest Control 4102 EFT 467.00
7/22/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 1,157.41
7/22/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 20,183.25
7/22/22 EMP0571 EFT 70.00
7/22/22 GAS100S--SoCalGas 2205. EFT 15.46
7/22/22 TIM100H--Time Warner Cable 9201 EFT 389.96
7/22/22 PARS000--Parsec Education EFT 25,578.75
7/22/22 EDI100A--Southern California Edison 7947. EFT 287.21
7/22/22 GAS100B--SoCalGas 6965. EFT 15.05
7/22/22 GAS100A--SoCalGas 6217. EFT 15.08
7/22/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 5,430.03
9/13/22 EMP0609 EFT 345.47
7/22/22 EDI100C--Southern California Edison 1868. EFT 257.56
7/22/22 GAS100C--SoCalGas 6532. EFT 15.31
9/22/22 EMP0668 EFT 2,289.77
7/22/22 EDUC001--Education Growth Group EFT 7,125.00
7/22/22 CLIF000--Clifton Larson Allen LLP EFT 44,356.80
7/22/22 FULL000--Full Circle Consulting Systems Inc EFT 3,000.00
7/22/22 DHME000--D H MECHANICAL EFT 635.00
7/13/22 EMP0675 EFT 51.71
7/22/22 COMP001--Comprehensive Therapy Associates, Inc EFT 1,840.00
7/22/22 NEWH000--Newhall Valencia Lock & Key EFT 115.96
7/22/22 NORT000--Northwest Evaluation Association (NWEA) EFT 1,900.00



Page 21 of 38

7/22/22 SPEE001--Speech Language & Educational Associates EFT 4,518.80
8/23/22 EMP0748 EFT 226.28
7/22/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 71.75
7/22/22 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC EFT 2,119.62
7/22/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 81,450.38
7/22/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 62,382.03
6/28/22 EMP0785 EFT 45.16
7/22/22 KAZA000--Kazan, Laura [S] EFT 446.80
7/22/22 VER1023--Verizon 0003 EFT 54.32
7/22/22 AVID000--Avid Promotions EFT 11,277.13
7/22/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 740.00
7/22/22 LAWO000--Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP EFT 862.50
7/22/22 INSI000--Inside SCV Magazine EFT 135.00
7/22/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 197.15
7/22/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 310.60
7/22/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 992.50
7/19/22 EMP0848 EFT 239.54
6/21/22 EMP0939 EFT 817.56
7/22/22 PITN000--Pitney Bowes EFT 5,000.00
7/28/22 EMP0939 EFT 342.52
7/22/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 1,023.63
6/27/22 EMP1027 EFT 429.86
7/22/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 317.56
8/3/22 EMP1027 EFT 1,945.00
9/9/22 EMP1027 EFT 589.34
8/17/22 EMP1067 EFT 733.25
9/9/22 EMP1067 EFT 364.99
9/14/22 EMP1067 EFT 258.23
7/27/22 EMP1114 EFT 1,277.88
7/22/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 250.00
8/16/22 EMP1121 EFT 170.13
7/22/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 250.00
7/22/22 JAMP001--Jampana Enterprises LLC. EFT 284.00
7/22/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 220.00
7/22/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 250.00
7/22/22 EDWA00--Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP EFT 2,958.75
7/22/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 518.43
7/22/22 EDTE000--EdTech 101 EFT 37,335.30
7/25/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT -902.70
7/25/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT -16,869.65
7/25/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT -11,608.71
7/25/22 JOIN000--Joining All Movement [S] EFT -948.00
9/22/22 EMP1121 EFT 305.25
6/21/22 EMP1143 EFT 100.00
8/16/22 EMP1154 EFT 80.00
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 300.90
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 300.90
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 300.90
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 5,349.30
8/17/22 EMP1154 EFT 1,454.71
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 5,567.10
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 5,567.10
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 5,735.45
7/27/22 SIGP000--SIG Property Management EFT 4,903.77
7/27/22 PARS000--Parsec Education EFT 5,040.00



Page 22 of 38

7/22/22 EMP1158 EFT 18.71
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 3,869.57
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 3,869.57
7/27/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 3,869.57
7/27/22 SCOI001--Scoir, Inc EFT 960.00
7/27/22 PRES002--Presbyterian Church of the Covenant EFT 6,462.00
8/9/22 EMP1158 EFT 125.89
7/27/22 JUMP000--Jump and Schout Therapy EFT 200.00
7/27/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 665.00
7/27/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 992.50
7/27/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 250.00
7/27/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 740.00
7/27/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 992.50
7/27/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 740.00
7/27/22 JOIN000--Joining All Movement [S] EFT 948.00
7/27/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 182.01
7/28/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 2,878.44
7/28/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 3,748.94
7/28/22 AACA000--AACA REL EFT 17,976.72
7/28/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 531.00
6/27/22 EMP1163 EFT 231.72
7/28/22 DIAZ000--Diaz Landscaping EFT 575.00
7/28/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage EFT 41.91
7/28/22 LEEA000--Leeacton, LLC EFT 12,409.28
7/28/22 TIM100D--Time Warner Cable 9001 EFT 3,684.60
7/28/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services EFT 1,800.00
7/28/22 CARD000--Card Service Center EFT 1,858.92
7/28/22 JUST001--Justine Sherman & Associates EFT 4,550.00
7/28/22 COMP001--Comprehensive Therapy Associates, Inc EFT 1,638.75
9/22/22 EMP1163 EFT 318.23
7/28/22 EMP1330 EFT 107.32
7/28/22 THEL000--The Listening Connection LLC EFT 300.00
9/9/22 EMP1335 EFT 1,304.45
7/28/22 MCRO000--McRory Pediatric Services, Inc. EFT 720.00
7/28/22 JUMP000--Jump and Schout Therapy EFT 500.00
9/23/22 EMP1354 EFT 108.18
7/28/22 VER1025--Verizon 0005. EFT 931.91
7/28/22 CARO002--Carol Simoneau Professional Development, LLC EFT 7,711.15
7/28/22 COLB000--The Colburn School [P] EFT -2,125.00
7/28/22 SRMT000--SOR Schools VI, LLC EFT -1,098.50
7/28/22 COMM003--Common Thread Claremont EFT -180.00
7/28/22 PINI000--Pin It Maps [P] EFT -42.50
7/28/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 25,905.96
7/28/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 33,740.37
7/28/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 1,142.62
7/28/22 OAMI000--Oami, Jessica EFT 600.00
8/23/22 EMP1355 EFT 434.78
7/28/22 LSSP000--L&S Special Eduacation Consulting and Services EFT 1,500.00
6/28/22 EMP1356 EFT 130.10
7/28/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 740.00
7/28/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 1,067.50
9/22/22 EMP1366 EFT 867.60
7/28/22 EDWA00--Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP EFT 5,754.60
7/28/22 VER1024--Verizon 0004 EFT 683.62
7/29/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 496.11



Page 23 of 38

7/29/22 CCSA000--California Charter School Association EFT 4,750.00
7/29/22 CLIF000--Clifton Larson Allen LLP EFT 577.50
7/29/22 ARTH002--Arthur J Gallagher & Co. Insurance Brokers of California, Inc EFT 16,001.26
7/29/22 KIDS011--Kids Connections Developmental Therapy Center EFT 306.00
7/29/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] EFT 750.00
7/29/22 SCHO023--School Services of California Inc. EFT 4,260.00
7/29/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids EFT 2,415.00
7/29/22 EMHS000--EMH Sports USA, Inc [S] EFT 1,402.50
7/29/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies EFT 386.41
7/29/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services EFT 8,610.00
7/14/22 EMP1436 EFT 178.20
7/29/22 TERR001--Terra Art Foundation [S] EFT 760.00
7/29/22 FORS002--Forsythe, Denise EFT 255.00
7/29/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 213.53
7/29/22 RAMO000--Ramos, Erin [S] EFT 350.00
7/29/22 CCSA000--California Charter School Association EFT 42,750.00
7/29/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 53.56
7/29/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] EFT 200.00
7/29/22 JAYM--Jay MAA Brahamani, LLC EFT 456.00
7/29/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services EFT 715.00
7/29/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies EFT 954.66
7/29/22 CLIF000--Clifton Larson Allen LLP EFT 5,197.50
7/29/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids EFT 1,207.50
8/2/22 ZOOM000--Zoom Video Communications Inc EFT 28,118.20
8/3/22 WAS103A--Waste Management 3006. EFT 414.84
8/3/22 GAS103A--SoCalGas 8430. EFT 259.63
8/3/22 DUNN000--Dunn-Edwards Paints EFT 185.06
8/3/22 COUN000--County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Health EFT 197.00
8/3/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 77.70
8/3/22 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services EFT -1,610.00
8/3/22 RRPH000--RK Physical Therapy Services PC EFT -1,170.00
8/3/22 PINI000--Pin It Maps [P] EFT -42.50
8/3/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids EFT -345.00
8/3/22 EDLO000--Edlogical Group Corp EFT -8,000.00
8/3/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies EFT -1,014.61
8/3/22 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services EFT 1,610.00
8/3/22 RRPH000--RK Physical Therapy Services PC EFT 1,170.00
8/3/22 PINI000--Pin It Maps [P] EFT 42.50
8/3/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids EFT 345.00
8/3/22 EDLO000--Edlogical Group Corp EFT 8,000.00
8/3/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies EFT 1,014.61
7/14/22 EMP1436 EFT -178.20
7/14/22 EMP1436 EFT 178.20
6/29/22 EMP1462 EFT 46.79
7/1/22 EMP1462 EFT 120.43
6/21/22 EMP14623 EFT -46.79
8/3/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 91.38
8/3/22 SPEE001--Speech Language & Educational Associates EFT 768.90
8/3/22 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services EFT 12,150.50
8/3/22 EDI110S--Southern California Edison 0155. EFT 880.95
8/3/22 SKYW000--Skyward Technical Solutions EFT 19,691.10
8/3/22 NEWH000--Newhall Valencia Lock & Key EFT 340.81
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,887.50
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,887.50
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,887.50



Page 24 of 38

8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,650.00
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,515.00
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,320.00
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,252.50
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,065.00
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,020.00
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,020.00
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 468.22
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 468.22
8/3/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 3,087.50
8/3/22 KIDS011--Kids Connections Developmental Therapy Center EFT 1,229.20
6/28/22 EMP1471 EFT 455.95
8/3/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids EFT 805.00
8/3/22 HILL001--Hillarie K. Hight EFT 250.00
8/3/22 EDLO000--Edlogical Group Corp EFT 5,229.38
8/3/22 DYNA002--Dynamic Therapies Inc EFT 105.00
8/3/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies EFT 613.71
6/22/22 EMP1485 EFT 172.19
8/3/22 AKIN000--Akins IT Inc EFT 17,806.88
8/3/22 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services EFT 1,610.00
8/3/22 RRPH000--RK Physical Therapy Services PC EFT 1,170.00
8/3/22 PINI000--Pin It Maps [P] EFT 42.50
8/3/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids EFT 345.00
8/3/22 EDLO000--Edlogical Group Corp EFT 8,000.00
8/3/22 CORN003--Cornerstone Therapies EFT 1,014.61
8/3/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 92.42
8/5/22 CAST001--Soraya Castaneda EFT -169.00
8/5/22 RUWE000--Ruwe, Lauren EFT -220.00
8/5/22 CAST001--Soraya Castaneda EFT 169.00
8/5/22 RUWE000--Ruwe, Lauren EFT 220.00
8/5/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 2,549.89
8/5/22 CAST001--Soraya Castaneda EFT 169.00
8/5/22 RUWE000--Ruwe, Lauren EFT 220.00
7/27/22 EMP1537 EFT 131.04
7/8/22 EMP1577 EFT 763.44
8/8/22 EMP1581 EFT -1,877.51
8/9/22 ZOOP000--Zoo-Phonics, Inc. EFT 158.00
8/9/22 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC EFT 6,284.77
8/9/22 FRES001--Fresh Start Healthy Meals, Inc. EFT 285.00
8/9/22 EDTE000--EdTech 101 EFT 7,818.92
8/9/22 BAY100S--Bay Alarm Company 6372. EFT 148.82
8/9/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 143.30
8/9/22 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC EFT 43,395.04
8/8/22 EMP1581 EFT 1,877.51
8/8/22 EMP1581 EFT 1,877.51
8/12/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 16,240.72
8/15/22 CARP000--Carpeteria Design Center of AV, Inc EFT 3,535.68
8/15/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage EFT 6.57
8/15/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage EFT 4.99
8/16/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 585.92
8/16/22 TIM100D--Time Warner Cable 9001 EFT 37.50
8/16/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 1,113.90
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 50.00
8/16/22 AJKH00--AJ Khan Design EFT 6,087.50
8/16/22 SPAR001--Sparkletts EFT 179.39



Page 25 of 38

8/16/22 AQUA003--Aqua Doc Pool & Spa Service EFT 575.00
8/16/22 GAS100B--SoCalGas 6965. EFT 16.49
8/16/22 GAS100C--SoCalGas 6532. EFT 16.49
8/16/22 GAS100A--SoCalGas 6217. EFT 16.49
8/16/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services EFT 5,655.00
8/16/22 HILL001--Hillarie K. Hight EFT 250.00
8/16/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 361.52
8/16/22 MCRO000--McRory Pediatric Services, Inc. EFT 120.00
8/16/22 ZOHO000--Zoho Corporation EFT 13,824.00
7/22/22 EMP1597 EFT 92.08
8/19/22 EMP1651 EFT 214.81
8/16/22 HESS000--Hess and Associates Inc EFT 2,272.50
8/16/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 314.48
8/16/22 EDI100A--Southern California Edison 7947. EFT 436.60
8/16/22 EDI100C--Southern California Edison 1868. EFT 537.89
8/16/22 ZOOM000--Zoom Video Communications Inc EFT 514.04
8/16/22 TIM100H--Time Warner Cable 9201 EFT 389.96
8/16/22 NATI001--Nationwide EFT 136.50
8/16/22 INST004--Institute for Excellence in Education EFT 9,000.00
8/16/22 CHAR003--Charter Schools Development Center EFT 5,748.00
6/28/22 EMP1661 EFT 72.89
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 477.38
7/28/22 EMP1734 EFT 349.51
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 998.98
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 296.49
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 1,210.60
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 230.72
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 1,023.35
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 894.65
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 1,003.39
8/16/22 POWE005--Power Clean Janitorial, Inc EFT 1,428.15
8/16/22 NATI001--Nationwide EFT 530.88
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 627.05
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 310.60
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 684.23
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 310.60
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 310.60
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 992.50
8/16/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 717.50
8/17/22 EDUC001--Education Growth Group EFT 20,000.00
8/17/22 VER1025--Verizon 0005. EFT 486.45
8/17/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 33,788.01
7/21/22 EMP1750 EFT 545.74
8/17/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 438.16
8/17/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 433.68
9/27/22 EMP1750 EFT 1,526.72
8/17/22 MESV000--MES Vision EFT 1,162.37
8/17/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,887.50
8/17/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 479.75
8/17/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 330.85
8/17/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 5,121.04
7/22/22 EMP1754 EFT 40.13
6/29/22 EMP1784 EFT 50.43
8/17/22 TMOB003--T-Mobile 2114 EFT 689.77
8/17/22 AFFO000--Affordable Copier Service EFT 416.10



Page 26 of 38

7/13/22 EMP1806 EFT 17.32
8/17/22 JOUR000--JourneyEd.com INC EFT 2,475.00
7/5/22 EMP1831 EFT 37.44
8/17/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 40,980.79
8/17/22 BOBB000--Bob Baker Marionettes Theater EFT 500.00
8/17/22 TERR001--Terra Art Foundation [S] EFT 95.00
8/17/22 SUBJ000--Subject Technologies INC EFT 24,000.00
8/17/22 harv001--Harvey-Hobson, Linda Marie EFT 250.00
8/17/22 RAMO000--Ramos, Erin [S] EFT 300.00
8/17/22 KICK001--Kick It Up Kids [S] EFT 76.95
8/17/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 518.70
9/22/22 EMP1831 EFT 82.83
8/17/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 385.60
8/17/22 CORP001--Corporate Splash EFT 894.48
8/17/22 COLB000--The Colburn School [P] EFT 2,125.00
8/17/22 TMOB004--T-Mobile 8058 EFT 931.83
8/18/22 EDI103A--Southern California Edison 0180. EFT 4,239.79
8/18/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 128.83
8/18/22 WORT000--Worthington Direct Holding, LLC EFT 562.71
8/18/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 5,578.65
7/7/22 EMP1888 EFT 2,102.73
8/18/22 DYNA002--Dynamic Therapies Inc EFT 405.00
8/18/22 MESV000--MES Vision EFT 1,075.23
8/18/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 5,578.65
8/18/22 NATI001--Nationwide EFT 136.50
8/18/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 4,755.68
8/18/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 979.51
8/18/22 ACCR000--WASC Accrediting Commission for Schools EFT 1,449.00
8/19/22 MESV000--MES Vision EFT 1,726.41
8/19/22 NATI001--Nationwide EFT 479.02
8/19/22 NEWL000--New Life Redlands Church EFT 225.00
8/19/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 7,912.39
8/19/22 MESV000--MES Vision EFT 1,921.75
8/19/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 2,313.63
8/19/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 1,192.50
8/19/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 493.62
8/19/22 GOES000--Goes Jiu Jitsu Club EFT 1,850.00
8/3/22 EMP1894 EFT 69.62
8/19/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 8,512.27
8/23/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 503.38
8/23/22 FRES001--Fresh Start Healthy Meals, Inc. EFT 1,236.25
8/23/22 ACCR000--WASC Accrediting Commission for Schools EFT 161.00
8/23/22 CEED000--CEED Enterprises EFT 12,000.00
8/23/22 CAUD000--Alfred Caudullo EFT 21,389.34
8/23/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 71.75
8/23/22 EFFE001--Effectual Educational Consulting Services EFT 654.20
8/23/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage EFT 575.64
8/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 580.06
7/8/22 EMP1896 EFT 2,148.14
8/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 614.73
8/23/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 52.80
8/23/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 619.64
8/23/22 COMM003--Common Thread Claremont EFT 180.00
8/23/22 EDWA00--Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP EFT 1,537.20
7/25/22 EMP1898 EFT 205.36



Page 27 of 38

8/25/22 INCL000--Inclusive Education Project EFT 10,000.00
8/25/22 SCHO000--Scholastic Inc EFT 43.45
8/25/22 BARN001--Barnabas Robotics Inc [S] EFT 394.67
8/25/22 iLEA010--iLEAD Online Charter EFT 245,532.49
8/26/22 LAC103A--LA County Waterworks 3272. EFT 352.96
8/26/22 MESV000--MES Vision EFT 272.40
8/26/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 50.00
8/26/22 DIAZ000--Diaz Landscaping EFT 575.00
8/26/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 1,571.73
8/26/22 MESV000--MES Vision EFT 272.40
8/26/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 394.44
8/26/22 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC EFT 509.44
8/26/22 TMOB003--T-Mobile 2114 EFT 320.43
8/26/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 50.00
8/26/22 APPL001--Applebee's Neighborhood Bar & Grill EFT 600.00
9/23/22 EMP1898 EFT 78.53
8/26/22 LEEA000--Leeacton, LLC EFT 12,409.28
8/26/22 SIGP000--SIG Property Management EFT 4,903.77
8/26/22 FLOQ000--FloQast Inc EFT 25,000.00
8/26/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,887.50
8/26/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 479.75
9/22/22 EMP1902 EFT 103.88
8/26/22 CARD000--Card Service Center EFT 2,097.54
8/26/22 SANT007--Santa Clarita Valley International EFT 1,125.00
8/26/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,120.00
8/26/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 2,511.02
8/26/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,887.50
8/26/22 COMP001--Comprehensive Therapy Associates, Inc EFT 1,035.00
8/26/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 263.86
8/26/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 164.45
8/29/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 3,114.81
8/29/22 AACA000--AACA REL EFT 17,976.72
8/29/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 76.75
8/29/22 BURN000--Burns Environmental Services EFT 2,900.00
8/29/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 15,578.33
8/29/22 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare EFT 1,459.09
8/29/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 1,368.41
8/29/22 TMOB003--T-Mobile 2114 EFT 1,795.56
8/3/22 EMP1905 EFT 107.87
8/29/22 REST000--Restorative Equity Partnership EFT 6,250.00
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,715.00
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 1,207.43
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 996.91
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 898.55
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 2,215.00
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 479.75
8/29/22 PRES002--Presbyterian Church of the Covenant EFT 6,462.00
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 416.87
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 540.00
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 1,192.50
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 591.12
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 284.87
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 365.00
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 317.00
8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 1,192.50



Page 28 of 38

8/29/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 493.62
8/29/22 VALE006--Valencia Fulfillment Inc EFT 291.00
8/30/22 ICDE000--ICD Entertainment Inc EFT 1,625.00
8/30/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 5,193.78
8/30/22 ARTH000--First Insurance Funding EFT 16,001.26
8/30/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 67.82
8/30/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] EFT 118.47
8/30/22 NICO000--Nicole the Math Lady, LLC EFT 59.00
8/30/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. EFT 175.00
8/30/22 EXPL002--Exploration Education EFT 165.36
8/30/22 COLO001--Colosky's Math Academy EFT 100.00
8/30/22 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC EFT 107.14
8/30/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp)* EFT 407.40
8/30/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 52.10
8/30/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] EFT 492.38
8/30/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] EFT 313.47
8/30/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] EFT 710.59
8/30/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 1,230.11
8/30/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 2,188.13
8/30/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 3,949.98
8/30/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 1,274.25
8/31/22 WAS103A--Waste Management 3006. EFT 550.06
8/31/22 GAS103A--SoCalGas 8430. EFT 92.69
8/31/22 DGSF000--Danny Sanchez EFT 4,075.00
8/31/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 333.20
8/31/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 300.90
8/31/22 BAY100S--Bay Alarm Company 6372. EFT 148.82
8/31/22 PROC000--Procopio, Cory, Hagreaves & Savitch EFT 15,559.20
8/31/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 4,049.80
8/31/22 VER1023--Verizon 0003 EFT 119.42
9/21/22 EMP1908 EFT 238.09
9/1/22 EAT2000--Eat2Explore, Inc EFT 34.95
9/1/22 VER1024--Verizon 0004 EFT 574.91
9/1/22 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC EFT 375.00
9/1/22 ZOOM000--Zoom Video Communications Inc EFT 2,570.25
9/1/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] EFT 173.95
9/1/22 EXPL002--Exploration Education EFT 191.81
9/1/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 62,382.03
9/1/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 23.14
9/1/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] EFT 102.51
9/1/22 MYST002--Mystery Science EFT 99.00
9/1/22 MEYE002--Meyers, Rachel EFT 19.99
9/1/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 12.88
9/1/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] EFT 111.12
9/1/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] EFT 99.99
9/1/22 MCPH000--McPhaull, Delina EFT 59.99
9/1/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] EFT 347.06
9/1/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] EFT 1,027.65
9/1/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] EFT 133.46
9/1/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 562.18
9/1/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated EFT 210.18
9/1/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 1,201.89
9/1/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 162.70
9/1/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 333.93
9/1/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] EFT 875.92



Page 29 of 38

9/1/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. EFT 202.68
9/1/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 124.44
9/1/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 5,902.80
9/1/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 4,657.18
9/1/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 1,091.17
9/1/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) EFT 33,998.45
9/1/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) EFT 116,429.37
9/1/22 LOSA001--Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) EFT 306,290.34
9/2/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 2,099.11
9/2/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 5,263.71
9/2/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 2,099.11
9/2/22 THIN007--Thinking Collaborative, LLC EFT 968.00
9/2/22 COMP001--Comprehensive Therapy Associates, Inc EFT 805.00
9/2/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 412.19
9/6/22 GAS100S--SoCalGas 2205. EFT 15.06
9/6/22 EDI110S--Southern California Edison 0155. EFT 906.50
9/6/22 EMHS000--EMH Sports USA, Inc [S] EFT 2,125.00
9/6/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] EFT 225.06
9/6/22 HONE000--Honest History Co EFT 280.73
9/6/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] EFT 115.74
9/6/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 12.88
9/6/22 CLEA002--Clear Water Press Inc EFT 260.55
9/6/22 NATI000--National Benefit Services EFT 415.00
9/6/22 VER1024--Verizon 0004 EFT 359.24
9/6/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] EFT 392.92
9/6/22 COOK002--Cook, Emily EFT 69.90
9/6/22 CLAS000--Classical Historian, Inc. EFT 106.36
9/6/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation EFT 477.00
9/6/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 262.09
9/6/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 66.04
9/6/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 99.91
9/6/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 1,986.08
9/6/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. EFT 706.96
9/6/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 67.38
9/6/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] EFT 317.89
9/6/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 3,422.64
9/6/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] EFT 269.24
9/6/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] EFT 439.05
9/6/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC EFT 1,241.90
9/6/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 813.13
9/6/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 4,483.97
9/6/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 5,440.15
8/3/22 EMP1915 EFT 372.76
8/18/22 EMP1915 EFT 357.02
9/9/22 EDI103A--Southern California Edison 0180. EFT 8,204.47
9/9/22 LAC103B--LA County Waterworks 3275. EFT 1,238.64
9/9/22 BAY103B--Bay Alarm Company 8872. EFT 63.00
9/9/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 16,240.72
9/9/22 CAUD000--Alfred Caudullo EFT -21,389.34
9/9/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage EFT 3,920.86
9/9/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage EFT 120.44
9/9/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 3,114.81
9/9/22 SERV000--ServPro of Lancaster EFT 8,018.31
6/28/22 EMP1923 EFT 15.44
9/9/22 CLIF000--Clifton Larson Allen LLP EFT 196.87



Page 30 of 38

9/9/22 CARP000--Carpeteria Design Center of AV, Inc EFT 1,515.28
9/9/22 SAFE000--Safeguard Envirogroup Inc EFT 595.00
9/9/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 8,941.45
9/9/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 588.26
9/9/22 DEW103A--Dewey Pest Control 4102 EFT 467.00
9/9/22 BAY100S--Bay Alarm Company 6372. EFT 148.82
9/9/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 1,082.43
9/9/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 521.04
7/18/22 EMP1961 EFT 1,459.77
9/9/22 VER1025--Verizon 0005. EFT 459.88
9/9/22 DYNA002--Dynamic Therapies Inc EFT 75.00
8/3/22 EMP1988 EFT 74.53
9/9/22 INFI000--Infinity Kids EFT 230.00
9/9/22 YELL000--Yellow Folder LLC EFT 8,390.00
9/9/22 CORP001--Corporate Splash EFT 2,993.04
7/22/22 EMP1989 EFT 411.84
9/9/22 NAPA000--NAPA Center EFT 4,410.00
9/9/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 17.22
9/9/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 1,935.06
9/9/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 250.00
9/9/22 CLIF000--Clifton Larson Allen LLP EFT 1,771.88
9/9/22 JOUR000--JourneyEd.com INC EFT 296.89
9/9/22 AFLA000--AFLAC EFT 3,522.28
9/14/22 EMP1990 EFT 1,888.76
9/9/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] EFT 50.40
9/9/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears EFT 29.19
9/9/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. EFT 175.00
9/9/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] EFT 225.06
9/9/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] EFT 32.49
9/9/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 187.41
9/9/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated EFT 420.24
9/9/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 434.27
9/9/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] EFT 716.76
9/9/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 664.19
9/9/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 351.76
9/9/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] EFT 444.87
9/9/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp)* EFT 1,719.00
9/9/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. EFT 111.57
9/9/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] EFT 1,475.30
9/9/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC EFT 583.40
9/9/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 1,548.72
9/9/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation EFT 480.39
9/9/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 299.98
9/9/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 3,133.11
9/9/22 TIMB000--Timberdoodle [P] EFT 1,980.73
9/9/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 1,157.01
9/9/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 4,074.66
9/12/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 15,578.33
9/12/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 295.02
9/15/22 EMP1990 EFT 435.27
9/12/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 76.75
9/12/22 CAUD000--Alfred Caudullo EFT 21,389.34
9/12/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 146,166.51
9/12/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. EFT 228.66
9/22/22 EMP1990 EFT 844.74



Page 31 of 38

9/9/22 EMP2004 EFT 52.02
9/13/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage EFT 75.63
9/13/22 APPL000--Apple Inc EFT 4,456.67
9/13/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 11,367.51
9/13/22 PURE000--Pure Oasis Water EFT 20.00
9/13/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 5,685.45
9/13/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 1,528.99
9/13/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 330.85
9/13/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 40,980.79
9/13/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] EFT 202.45
9/13/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] EFT 95.21
9/13/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. EFT 125.00
9/13/22 CMSC000--CM School Supply [P] EFT 32.98
9/13/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] EFT 314.56
9/13/22 DISC000--Discount School Supply [P] EFT 215.65
9/13/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 12.88
9/13/22 LEGA003--Legal Shield EFT 534.65
6/21/22 EMP2041 EFT 887.12
9/13/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 671.48
9/13/22 ROYA000--Royal Fireworks Publishing Co. [P] EFT 421.85
9/13/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] EFT 696.70
9/13/22 MADD000--Kotoff, Julianne EFT 179.98
9/13/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 328.78
9/13/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] EFT 583.69
9/13/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 2,010.16
9/13/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] EFT 1,572.96
9/13/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] EFT 158.65
9/13/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 557.22
9/13/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] EFT 99.28
9/13/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials EFT 152.55
9/13/22 MCRU000--McRuffy Press, LLC EFT 593.65
9/13/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. EFT 1,457.57
9/13/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC EFT 509.95
9/13/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 465.57
9/13/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 2,121.10
9/13/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 122.91
9/13/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 146,166.51
9/13/22 HIST001--Hauris, Elizabeth EFT 901.48
9/13/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] EFT 411.07
9/13/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] EFT 2,250.61
9/13/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] EFT 495.72
9/13/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] EFT 1,239.61
9/13/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 1,745.01
9/14/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 105.83
7/22/22 EMP2041 EFT 977.54
9/9/22 EMP2041 EFT 156.28
9/14/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] EFT 834.37
9/14/22 STAP001--Staples Advantage EFT 155.41
9/14/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 251.18
9/14/22 N2Y0000--N2Y LLC EFT 640.46
9/14/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears EFT 53.54
9/14/22 EXPL002--Exploration Education EFT 191.81
9/14/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials EFT 32.61
9/14/22 WELL003--Well Trained Mind Press [P] EFT 20.10
9/14/22 EIDE000--BIg Life Journal, Inc. EFT 136.50



Page 32 of 38

9/14/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 81.49
9/14/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 969.70
9/14/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation EFT 731.03
9/14/22 BARN004--Singapore Math Live, LLC EFT 85.00
9/14/22 ROYA000--Royal Fireworks Publishing Co. [P] EFT 115.50
9/14/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] EFT 64.99
9/14/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc EFT 86.85
9/14/22 CMSC000--CM School Supply [P] EFT 38.16
9/14/22 PETT001--Petty, Tiffany EFT 45.00
9/14/22 MEYE002--Meyers, Rachel EFT 145.00
9/14/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] EFT 164.36
9/14/22 KANO000--Kanor Driving School, Inc. EFT 36.99
9/14/22 HARB002--Harbor and Sprout EFT 30.00
9/14/22 MYST002--Mystery Science EFT 99.00
9/14/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears EFT 51.33
9/14/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 97.72
9/14/22 CLAS000--Classical Historian, Inc. EFT 51.02
9/14/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. EFT 459.93
9/14/22 MCPH000--McPhaull, Delina EFT 69.99
9/14/22 PRAT000--Prather, Mary [P] EFT 12.00
9/14/22 IVYK000--Ivy Kids LLC [P] EFT 164.75
9/14/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] EFT 1,129.61
9/14/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 1,475.95
9/14/22 BLIC000--Blick Art Materials [P] EFT 317.81
9/14/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] EFT 432.02
9/14/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 1,353.60
9/14/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. EFT 159.81
9/14/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated EFT 167.68
9/14/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] EFT 335.47
9/14/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] EFT 520.21
9/14/22 TRIG000--Trigger Memory Co. [P] EFT 73.85
9/14/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp)* EFT 663.99
9/14/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation EFT 507.00
9/14/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 680.87
9/14/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 603.46
9/14/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] EFT 2,404.35
9/14/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 1,946.74
9/14/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] EFT 1,618.33
9/14/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] EFT 490.60
9/14/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 3,001.92
9/14/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials EFT 1,229.36
9/14/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] EFT 497.44
9/14/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 1,205.10
9/14/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] EFT 484.05
9/14/22 ABBY000--Lai, Abigail EFT 6,143.33
9/15/22 MCCA000--McCalla Company EFT 122.46
9/15/22 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan EFT 32,187.89
9/15/22 SOAR000--Soar Team Inc. EFT 22,500.00
9/15/22 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada EFT 2,250.85
9/12/22 EMP2041 EFT 758.83
9/16/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 54.40
9/16/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 57.80
9/19/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 13.95
9/19/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 85.07
9/19/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC EFT 124.10



Page 33 of 38

9/19/22 BARN004--Singapore Math Live, LLC EFT 85.00
9/19/22 MEYE002--Meyers, Rachel EFT 88.99
9/19/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 119.00
9/19/22 DRIV000--Drivers ED Direct, LLC [S] EFT 39.00
9/19/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 122.40
9/19/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] EFT 88.56
9/19/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 162.33
9/19/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 627.18
9/19/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 1,390.09
9/19/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 1,044.80
9/20/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 5,449.57
9/20/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 4,873.21
9/21/22 SCIE002--Wilcox, Jill EFT 1,736.50
9/21/22 TRAD001--Tori's Equitation Services EFT 245.00
9/21/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 33.02
9/21/22 SENA001--Sena, Derek Thomas EFT 308.00
9/21/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 353.62
9/21/22 PARK002--Park, Frances EFT 395.00
9/21/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 7.30
9/21/22 LELU000--Lelu Inc EFT 65.65
9/21/22 KELL004--Kelley, Cat [S] EFT 50.00
9/21/22 JOOB000--Joobilo LLC EFT 17,249.49
9/21/22 HERN010--Hernandez, Alheli EFT 335.00
9/21/22 CAPA000--Capalbo, Laurie [S] EFT 175.00
9/21/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 129.00
9/21/22 BOYL000--Boyle, Andrew EFT 80.00
9/21/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] EFT 877.66
9/21/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 968.08
9/21/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 379.55
9/21/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] EFT 1,334.73
9/21/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 2,235.71
9/21/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials EFT 304.15
9/21/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 221.43
9/21/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] EFT 161.71
9/21/22 HIVE000--Hive Online Presence Management LLC EFT 1,584.40
9/21/22 HBCO000--HBCO LLC EFT 606.00
9/21/22 BLUE001--Blue Buoy Swim School [S] EFT 90.00
9/21/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] EFT 190.94
9/21/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] EFT 90.08
9/21/22 LEES000--Lee, Sue Yeon EFT 60.00
9/21/22 INTE013--Interval Music LLC EFT 64.50
9/21/22 DANI002--Daniec, Magdalena EFT 140.00
9/21/22 BROA001--Broadway Gymnastics School Inc. EFT 367.00
9/21/22 AHMA000--Ahmann, Kara A. EFT 130.00
9/21/22 JAFF000--The Vivid Canvas Art Studio EFT 86.25
9/21/22 LOFT000--The LOFT US EFT 374.98
9/21/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 129.24
9/21/22 PETT002--Pettey, Brian EFT 226.62
9/21/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] EFT 175.00
9/21/22 MCPH000--McPhaull, Delina EFT 49.99
9/21/22 ECHE001--Echeverri, Christine EFT 190.34
9/21/22 AQUA000--Aquatic Explorations & Safety Training EFT 50.00
9/21/22 BARN004--Singapore Math Live, LLC EFT 75.00
9/21/22 KING006--Kings MMA Anaheim [S] EFT 104.00
9/21/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 73.54



Page 34 of 38

9/21/22 CRIT000--The Critical Thinking Comp [P] EFT 154.52
9/21/22 TANG000--Tangible Play Inc EFT 159.96
9/21/22 TALK000--TalkBox.Mom Inc EFT 332.88
9/21/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] EFT 166.96
9/21/22 NICO000--Nicole the Math Lady, LLC EFT 99.00
9/21/22 KIDS001--KidsArt - Valencia, Inc [S] EFT 50.00
9/21/22 WELL003--Well Trained Mind Press [P] EFT 39.15
9/21/22 JENN003--Tu, Jenny EFT 175.00
9/21/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] EFT 599.40
9/21/22 MUSI006--Musician's Friend, Inc [P] EFT 233.60
9/21/22 COLO001--Colosky's Math Academy EFT 226.00
9/21/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] EFT 1,314.20
9/21/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 112.32
9/21/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 338.00
9/21/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. EFT 2,287.12
9/21/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 1,532.97
9/21/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp)* EFT 436.38
9/21/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation EFT 890.03
9/21/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 1,034.33
9/21/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] EFT 1,727.92
9/21/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] EFT 488.60
9/21/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] EFT 119.07
9/21/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated EFT 299.12
9/21/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] EFT 383.69
9/21/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] EFT 514.80
9/21/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 558.06
9/21/22 ROYA000--Royal Fireworks Publishing Co. [P] EFT 555.00
9/21/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 4,186.98
9/21/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 159.73
9/21/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears EFT 231.28
9/21/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials EFT 1,019.62
9/21/22 HEWI001--Hewitt Learning EFT 330.16
9/21/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 3,914.91
9/21/22 TANG000--Tangible Play Inc EFT 159.96
9/21/22 ZOOP000--Zoo-Phonics, Inc. EFT 322.46
9/21/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 239.60
9/21/22 PAPE000--PSS Waldorf Supplies LLC EFT 50.61
9/21/22 SCHO000--Scholastic Inc EFT 29.92
9/21/22 COOK002--Cook, Emily EFT 39.95
9/21/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 229.00
9/21/22 MCRU000--McRuffy Press, LLC EFT 174.90
9/21/22 HONE000--Honest History Co EFT 43.48
9/21/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc EFT 56.85
9/21/22 MYST002--Mystery Science EFT 99.00
9/21/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] EFT 189.18
9/21/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation EFT 250.97
9/21/22 MEYE002--Meyers, Rachel EFT 73.00
9/21/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] EFT 101.68
9/21/22 ECHE001--Echeverri, Christine EFT 73.32
9/21/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 103.04
9/21/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp)* EFT 852.44
9/21/22 MCPH000--McPhaull, Delina EFT 419.99
9/21/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] EFT 493.44
9/21/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] EFT 583.97
9/21/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated EFT 480.52



Page 35 of 38

9/21/22 QUAL001--Quality Science Labs, LLC [P] EFT 777.15
9/21/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 654.40
9/21/22 NICO000--Nicole the Math Lady, LLC EFT 296.00
9/21/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 386.37
9/21/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. EFT 621.77
9/21/22 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears EFT 223.20
9/21/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] EFT 83.23
9/21/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] EFT 204.04
9/21/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] EFT 1,298.76
9/21/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 373.60
9/21/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 1,435.65
9/21/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC EFT 740.85
9/21/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] EFT 2,025.41
9/21/22 SAVV000--Savvas Learning Company LLC EFT 347.16
9/21/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 229.86
9/21/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] EFT 859.35
9/21/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] EFT 1,238.18
9/21/22 LEGO000--Lego Education [P] EFT 477.03
9/21/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 702.43
9/21/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. EFT 425.00
9/21/22 EXPL002--Exploration Education EFT 231.96
9/21/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 1,307.88
9/21/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] EFT 55.11
9/21/22 thin007--Think Outside, LLC EFT 155.00
9/21/22 LITT000--Little Passports [P] EFT 176.34
9/21/22 CODE000--Codepops Inc EFT 86.85
9/21/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 351.36
9/21/22 MCRU000--McRuffy Press, LLC EFT 325.90
9/21/22 GOST000--GoStrengths Inc. EFT 197.00
9/21/22 EXPL002--Exploration Education EFT 165.36
9/21/22 COLO001--Colosky's Math Academy EFT 101.00
9/21/22 CLAS000--Classical Historian, Inc. EFT 151.21
9/21/22 TMOB004--T-Mobile 8058 EFT 672.81
9/21/22 WOND001--Wonder Crate LLC EFT 98.80
9/21/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] EFT 67.08
9/21/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] EFT 78.22
9/21/22 BEAU000--Beautiful Feet Books [P] EFT 252.19
9/21/22 ESSE000--Stephens Educational Services LLC EFT 124.10
9/21/22 INSI000--Inside SCV Magazine EFT 147.00
8/17/22 EMP2056 EFT 44.77
9/21/22 CRIT000--The Critical Thinking Comp [P] EFT 618.16
9/21/22 MEMO000--Memoria Press [P] EFT 602.14
9/21/22 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] EFT 261.02
9/21/22 HOUG000--Houghton Mifflin Harcourt [P] EFT 448.85
9/21/22 HONE000--Honest History Co EFT 138.41
9/21/22 THIN000--Thinkwell Corporation EFT 580.42
9/21/22 JACK000--JacKris Publishing [P] EFT 341.44
9/21/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 178.95
9/21/22 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] EFT 64.05
9/21/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 327.96
9/21/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 1,459.59
9/21/22 NICO000--Nicole the Math Lady, LLC EFT 138.00
9/21/22 MYST002--Mystery Science EFT 396.00
9/21/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] EFT 156.16
9/21/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 1,838.09



Page 36 of 38

9/21/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 5,118.93
9/21/22 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. EFT 300.00
9/21/22 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] EFT 312.06
9/21/22 ALLA000--All About Learning Press Inc [P] EFT 1,632.16
9/21/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 914.54
9/21/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 198.15
9/21/22 INST001--Institute for Excellence in Writing [P] EFT 534.33
9/21/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 2,368.80
9/21/22 ARTO000--AoPS Incorporated EFT 819.09
9/22/22 TMOB003--T-Mobile 2114 EFT 389.87
9/22/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 15,752.33
9/22/22 FRES001--Fresh Start Healthy Meals, Inc. EFT 5,532.50
9/22/22 SPAR001--Sparkletts EFT 462.64
9/22/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 13.60
9/22/22 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. EFT 13.60
9/22/22 SAFE000--Safeguard Envirogroup Inc EFT 1,590.00
9/22/22 EDI100A--Southern California Edison 7947. EFT 440.15
9/22/22 EDI100C--Southern California Edison 1868. EFT 761.53
7/22/22 EMP2077 EFT 383.64
7/29/22 EMP2078 EFT 307.14
9/22/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] EFT 300.00
7/18/22 EMP2079 EFT -19.07
9/22/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 1,528.99
7/22/22 EMP2079 EFT 102.02
7/7/22 EMP2108 EFT 51.03
9/22/22 DHME000--D H MECHANICAL EFT 3,749.00
9/8/22 EMP2129 EFT 924.19
9/8/22 EMP2129 EFT 4,739.60
7/5/22 EMP2139 EFT 524.10
9/22/22 ALES000--Aleshire & Wynder, LLP EFT 5,992.00
7/27/22 EMP2139 EFT -524.10
8/3/22 EMP2139 EFT 524.10
7/22/22 EMP2145 EFT 280.62
9/22/22 CHAR003--Charter Schools Development Center EFT 958.00
7/25/22 EMP2158 EFT 396.34
7/26/22 EMP2169 EFT 58.01
9/22/22 EMP2232 EFT 116.50
9/22/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 1,120.10
9/22/22 EDTE000--EdTech 101 EFT 941.36
9/22/22 PEDI000--Logic of English, Inc. EFT 84.56
9/22/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp)* EFT 20.46
9/22/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 100.70
9/22/22 HOME000--Home Science Tools [P] EFT 79.88
9/22/22 HBCO000--HBCO LLC EFT 100.88
9/22/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 691.94
9/22/22 FILM000--Film School 4 Teens EFT 195.00
9/22/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 973.63
9/22/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 208.00
9/22/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] EFT 287.40
9/27/22 EMP2242 EFT 1,587.38
9/27/22 EMP2254 EFT 1,701.98
9/26/22 EDUC001--Education Growth Group EFT 23,000.00
9/26/22 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) EFT 1,073.72
9/26/22 TMOB003--T-Mobile 2114 EFT 697.76
9/22/22 EMP2276 EFT 354.38



Page 37 of 38

9/27/22 SCHW003--Schwartz, David (House of Tennis) [S] EFT 80.00
9/27/22 SAND011--SoCal Stem, LLC EFT 18.62
9/27/22 GRAH000--James H Jr Graham EFT 47.50
9/27/22 FIGH001--Fight Foundation EFT 315.00
9/27/22 WHAA000--White Hall Arts Academy EFT 115.00
9/27/22 CONV000--Mary Converse EFT 50.00
9/27/22 AREN000--Arena, Madison EFT 160.00
9/27/22 POLI000--Poli, Kimberly EFT 175.00
9/27/22 VALE011--Valenzuela, Patricia EFT 50.00
9/27/22 ROBE000--Roberts, Mary C. EFT 170.00
9/27/22 CRAD000--Crady, Kathleen EFT 922.50
9/27/22 AMAZ102--Amazon Capital Services (Exp)* EFT 10.76
9/27/22 ACAD006--Academy 831 [S] EFT 96.25
9/27/22 ZAKB000--Zak Barnett Studios Inc EFT 224.00
9/27/22 SETH000--Kaser Arts EFT 1,044.00
9/27/22 GOLD004--Golden Star Education Services EFT 140.00
9/27/22 WRIT000--Writtenburg Door Inc. EFT 4,762.25
9/27/22 GRAN004--Granton, Michelle EFT 70.00
9/27/22 MYST002--Mystery Science EFT 99.00
9/27/22 LAVI000--LaVine Equestrian EFT 65.00
9/27/22 DAVE000--Dave Janssen's School of Music [S] EFT 315.00
9/27/22 BRIG001--Bright Solutions for Dyslexia, Inc. [P] EFT 300.00
9/27/22 WATE000--Watersafe Swim School, Inc. EFT 505.25
9/27/22 TUST001--Tustin Dance and Music Center, LLC. EFT 58.00
9/27/22 STEV004--Stevens, Gretchen Seelye EFT 200.00
9/27/22 PAND000--Pandia Press [P] EFT 28.99
9/27/22 NOBL000--Noble, Holly A EFT 60.00
9/27/22 FIRE001--M4L Training LLC EFT 475.00
9/27/22 IVYK000--Ivy Kids LLC [P] EFT 159.80
9/27/22 HEWI001--Hewitt Learning EFT 39.95
9/27/22 GIOR000--Giordano, Lauren EFT 106.99
9/27/22 CHAV001--Chavez, Candi EFT 210.00
9/27/22 BRAI000--BrainPOP LLC EFT 13,664.82
9/27/22 OUTS000--Outschool, Inc [S] EFT 50.00
9/27/22 CLEA003--Cleary Irish Dance LLC EFT 40.00
9/27/22 SOMM001--Bio Box Labs EFT 212.65
9/27/22 BYUI000--BYU Continuing Education EFT 265.00
9/27/22 BOXA000--Box, Angela EFT 134.55
9/27/22 BEND002--Piano Boise LLC dba Allemande Music Academy EFT 500.00
9/27/22 MOLI000--Molina, Chantel EFT 120.00
9/27/22 URBA004--Urban Homeschoolers EFT 125.00
9/27/22 THom008--Thompson, Brigid E. EFT 1,032.50
9/27/22 STEP002--Stepping Stones Therapy, Inc. [S] EFT 450.00
9/27/22 SPEN001--Spencer, Alec Neel EFT 135.00
9/27/22 ROOS000--Roos Music EFT 1,971.00
9/27/22 OAKM000--Oak Meadow Inc [P] EFT 135.45
9/27/22 MELB000--Melvin Booker Jr EFT 57.50
9/27/22 MAKE000--Maker Learning Network EFT 250.00
9/27/22 FASH000--Fashion Camp - Create Design Sew LLC [S] EFT 250.00
9/27/22 PACI001--CDB / MPB Inc. EFT 229.00
9/27/22 WELL003--Well Trained Mind Press [P] EFT 88.10
9/27/22 TIME001--Time4Learning [S] EFT 7,994.95
9/27/22 COLB000--The Colburn School [P] EFT 333.71
9/27/22 SING001--Robyn Miner EFT 145.00
9/27/22 PHOE000--Phoenix Feather Academy of Music EFT 48.00



Page 38 of 38

9/27/22 PASA000--Pasadena Conservatory of Music EFT 79.00
9/27/22 LAUB000--Neeley, Kelsey EFT 202.50
9/27/22 CALH000--Mohler, William Jon EFT 75.00
9/27/22 MATH002--Math-U-See, Inc [S] EFT 61.72
9/27/22 MARI002--Marich, Valerie G EFT 40.00
9/27/22 JIVE000--Jive Communications, Inc. EFT 71.58
9/27/22 JAMI000--Jamir, Chloe EFT 120.00
9/27/22 KUMO003--Francisco Ang EFT 300.00
9/27/22 FISC003--Fischer, Laura EFT 384.49
9/27/22 CLAS000--Classical Historian, Inc. EFT 52.02
9/27/22 BLOO000--Bloom School of Music and Dance EFT 64.00
9/27/22 BERE000--Berens, Candis EFT 315.00
9/27/22 SHIN001--Shine Like Stars Tutoring EFT 154.96
9/27/22 STUD003--Studies Weekly, Inc. [P] EFT 32.57
9/27/22 EDWA00--Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP EFT 1,687.50
9/27/22 GLOB002--Global Student Network [P] EFT 1,098.00
9/27/22 QUIL000--Quill. EFT 632.71
9/27/22 SING000--Singapore Math Inc [P] EFT 339.66
9/27/22 NICO000--Nicole the Math Lady, LLC EFT 302.97
9/27/22 TEAC004--Teaching Textbooks Inc [P] EFT 896.25
9/27/22 TEAC002--Teacher Synergy [P] EFT 161.79
9/27/22 OFFI000--ODP Business Solutions LLC EFT 641.44
9/27/22 MOVI000--Moving Beyond the Page EFT 2,869.66
9/27/22 LAKE000--Lakeshore Learning Materials EFT 401.04
9/27/22 BRAV000--Brave Writer, LLC [P] EFT 478.00
9/27/22 BLAC006--Blackbird & Co. EFT 2,187.18
9/27/22 ACTI001--Activities For Learning Inc [P] EFT 497.47
9/27/22 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] EFT 226.85
9/27/22 BOOK000--BookShark LLC EFT 1,390.87
9/27/22 MCGR000--McGraw-Hill Education Holdings Inc [P] EFT 233.07
9/1/22 EMP2304 EFT 744.46
9/13/22 EMP2320 EFT 398.36

 $4,810,575.81 



 
 

 
AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements 

Board Approved: 
 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed an Executive Order Suspending the Brown Act until October 1, 
2021, 
 
Whereas, the Governor signed Emergency Legislation AB 361 in September 2021,  
 
Whereas, according to AB 361, the public charter school Board may take advantage of additional 
flexibility in teleconference meetings so long as the school complies with the following: 

• The public has access via internet and/or telephone to the Board meeting and can provide 
public comment in some electronic form, 

• The charter school uses it sound discretion and makes reasonable efforts to adhere, as 
closely as possible, to the other provisions of the Brown Act in order to maximize 
transparency and provide public access. 
 

Whereas, AB 361 states that:  
• If there is a state of emergency proclaimed by the Governor, the same suspension of 

teleconferencing rules apply, if either state or local officials have imposed or 
recommended measures to promote social distancing or, by Board vote a finding 
imminent risk to health or safety of attendees. 

 
Whereas, SB 361 requires: 

• The Board must provide means of how public comment will be available (internet/by 
phone);  

• If a technical disruption occurs, no action can be taken; and  
• No early requirement for public comment will be set into place and the Board shall allow 

for “real time” comments during full public comment period; and  
• The Board makes a finding every 30 days to continue teleconferencing. 

 
Therefore, based on the Board’s 30-day reconsideration of the current circumstances of the State 
of Emergency and situations of the State of Emergency continues to directly impact the ability of 
members to meet safely in person, and/or the State or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend measures to promote social distancing; 
 
The Board has determined that it will hold its next meeting in a hybrid mode allowing Board 
Members and the public to attend the meetings in person using social distancing requirements or 
virtually given individual needs and choice of the attendee. 
SB 361- Proposed  



Thank you for your business! 
 

 

                               
 

Education.com 

777 Mariners Island Blvd. Ste 600 

San Mateo, CA 94404 

                                          

  

 

RENEWAL QUOTE 
 

QUOTE #3314148-0922 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 

 

 

 

 

Adrienne Lynch 

iLEAD Exploration Charter, CA 

  

 

SALESPERSON Terms Subscription Duration QUOTE VALID FOR 

Jacqueline S Net 30 October 4, 2022 – October 4, 2023 30 days 

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:  

 

 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

173 Education.com School Account 

Main Contact: subscriptions@ileadexploration.org 

$60.00 $10,380.00 

 SUBTOTAL $10,380.00 

SALES TAX -- 

SHIPPING & HANDLING -- 

TOTAL DUE $10,380.00 

 

 

Ordering instructions: 

We accept payment by purchase order, check, or credit card.  School POs should be faxed to 1-650-618-1528 or e-mailed to 

po@education.com.  Please be sure to list the quote number, email address of the administrator as well as an email address for your 

accounting department.  

 



Generation Genius, Inc. 
14622 Ventura Blvd #2026, 

Sherman Oaks, CA 91403 

contact@generationgenius.com 

Phone: (866) 936-5564 

EIN: 82-2184201 

INVOICE: 153183 
Date: 09/21/2022 

 

 

    TO:  

iLEAD Hybrid Charter 

Attn: Billing Office 

3720 Sierra Hwy, Ste A 

Acton, CA 93510 

    FOR:  

Generation Genius Videos & Lessons 

Home (Science & Math) Plan License 

 

 
 

DESCRIPTION YEARS RATE AMOUNT 

141 Home (Science) Licenses for educational 

streaming video subscription to Generation 

Genius. Includes videos, lesson plans, teacher 

guides, discussion questions, vocabulary, quizzes, 

and English / Spanish subtitles. 

 

 

1 

$59.00 

 

 
$145.00 

$8,319.00 

 

 
$11,020.00 

76 Home (Science & Math) Licenses    

 
Total Due $19,339.00 

 

 

PO# EXP220927OPTGEN  

 

Thank you for your purchase. You have been given full access to Generation Genius. 

 

Please make checks payable to: Generation Genius, Inc. 

Mail To: 14622 Ventura Blvd #2026, Sherman Oaks, CA 91403. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

support@generationgenius.com (866) 936-5564 www.generationgenius.com 

mailto:contact@generationgenius.com
mailto:support@generationgenius.com
http://www.generationgenius.com/


1201 Third Avenue, Suite 4900

Seattle, Washington 98101

Phone: 206.359.8000

Email: clientacct@perkinscoie.com

Accounting: 206.359.3143

Fax: 206.359.9000

INFORMATION MAY BE SUBJECT TO CLIENT ATTORNEY AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE

REMITTANCE INSTRUCTIONS
Payment Due in US Currency
Tax Identification Number.: 91-0591206

Please identify your payment with the following: Perkins Coie Account No. 148948 and Invoice 6682852

CHECKS:
Perkins Coie LLP
Attn: Client Accounting 
PO Box 24643
Seattle, WA 98124-0643

ACH / WIRE TRANSFERS IN USD:
Bank:  US Bank
1420 Fifth Avenue
Seattle, WA
ABA # 125000105
Swift Code # US BK US 44I MT
Account Name: Perkins Coie LLP
Account Number: 1 535 5592 1235

Client Privacy Policy. We collect or receive information in the ordinary course of providing legal services to you, including personal information. For more information about how we collect, use, 
and disclose personal information in connection with our legal representation of clients, please review our Client Privacy Policy, which can be accessed here: 
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html.

After 30 days, a monthly late charge of 1% per month from the invoice date (or such lower rate as required by applicable law) will be due. Should a collection action or
proceeding be necessary, attorneys' fees and costs for such collection effort will also be due.

iLEAD California Charter 1/Hybrid Charter 
Attn:  Caprice Young
caprice.young.ne@ileadcalifornia.org

Invoice No.
Matter No.
Bill Date
Due Date

6682852
148948.0001

September 27, 2022
Due Upon Receipt

INVOICE SUMMARY

Re: 148948.0001 / MLN Contract

For Professional Services rendered through August 31, 2022

Services $20,635.50
Less (15.00)% Discount ($3,095.33)
Total Services $17,540.17

Total Invoice Amount $17,540.17

https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html
https://www.perkinscoie.com/en/client-privacy-policy.html


 

Quote
Number : 86994

Date : Sep 19, 2022
Representative : Janet Ebert

Bill To: Ship To:

Coral Huynh 
iLEAD Exploration Hybrid Program 
3720 Sierra Highway unit A 
Acton, California 95310 
USA 
subscriptions@ileadexploration.org 
Tel. 714-319-5788 

Coral Huynh 
iLEAD Exploration Hybrid Program 
3720 Sierra Highway unit A 
Acton, California 95310 
USA 
subscriptions@ileadexploration.org 
Tel. 714-319-5788 

 
Qty Description Part Number Unit Price Extension
1 Babbel for Education - Professional Subscription - 12

month term (150 seats)
BABPRO150 10164.00 10,164.00

Sub Total: $ 10,164.00
Total: $ 10,164.00

all prices are in $ USD

Important Quote Information 
--------------------------------------------

This quote and the above prices are valid for 30 days from the date of the quote.
Submit School Purchase Orders to Studica, Inc., 2326 Lockport Road, Sanborn, NY 14132, fax to
877.754.2807, or email to purchasing@studica.com.
Terms are Net 30 Days for qualified pre-approved, educational institutions, otherwise pre-payment or
credit card is required.  For credit card purchases greater than $4,000, a 5% servicing fee may be
required.



iLEAD AV EXPLORATION
School Director’s Report - Terri Budke

October 5, 2022

Curriculum Moment:
● Presentation Of Learning

○ Presented by Ford & Hudson Pearson, 6th & 4th grade
○ Passion Project

Professional Learning/Staff Support
● Professional Learning on 9/26/22

○ Linda Krystek
○ Use MAP scores to drive instruction in independent study

● Weekly Pod Meetings
● Leadership Connections

School Celebrations/Events
● Curriculum Overview Night
● Bi-Weekly workshops: Fall Art/crafts, Theater, Minute to Win It, Fall STEM, home

economics, Eat Your Science, First Things First
● First Presentation of Learning
● Picture Day
● Park Day Meet up tomorrow (10/6)
● The Curriculum Library/Office/Meeting Space is looking good!
● Coffee Chats with Tina and Terri - monthly parent meeting

Enrollment
Budgeted Enrollment - 117
Current Enrollment -  116 (lost 10 learners to studio this month)
Pre-Enrolled - 0
In process of enrolling -0
Total Learners on Wait List - 0





LEA: iLEAD Hybrid    
2021-2022    

Local Indicators
Priority 1 -  Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (2021-2022 School 
Year)
Number/percentage of misassignments of teachers of English learners, total teacher misassignments, and vacant teacher positions.
Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional materials for use at school and at 
home.
Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Priority 2A - Rate the LEA's progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks 
identified below

Content Area
1 2 3 4 5

Exploration and Research Phase Beginning Development Initial Implementation Full implementation Full implementation and 
Sustainability

ELA X

ELD X

Math X
Next Generation Science 
Standards X

History-Social Science X

Priority 2B - Rate the LEA's progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum framework 
identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is taught.

Content Area
1 2 3 4 5

Exploration and Research Phase Beginning Development Initial Implementation Full implementation Full implementation and 
Sustainability

ELA X

ELD X

Math X
Next Generation Science 
Standards X

History-Social Science X

Priority 2C - Rate the LEA's progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in identifying areas where they can improve in delivering instruction aligned 
to the recently adopted academic standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher planning, 
etc.) 

Content Area
1 2 3 4 5

Exploration and Research Phase Beginning Development Initial Implementation Full implementation Full implementation and 
Sustainability

ELA X

ELD X

Math X
Next Generation Science 
Standards X

History-Social Science X

Priority 2D - Rate the LEA's progress implementing each of the following academic standards adopted by the state board for all students:

Content Area
1 2 3 4 5

Exploration and Research Phase Beginning Development Initial Implementation Full implementation Full implementation and 
Sustainability

Career Technical 
Education X

Health Education X

Physical Education X
Visual and Performing 
Arts X

World Language X

Priority 2E - During the 2021-22 school year, rate the LEA's success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school administrators, (including the 
summer preceding the prior school year).

Content Area
1 2 3 4 5

Exploration and Research Phase Beginning Development Initial Implementation Full implementation Full implementation and 
Sustainability

Identifying the 
professional learning 
needs of groups of 
teachers or staff as in a 
whole

X

Identifying the 
professional learning 
needs of individual 
teachers

X

Providing support for 
teachers on the standards 
they have not yet 
mastered

X

Priority 3: The local educational agency (LEA) annually measures its progress in: (1) seeking input from parents in decision making; and (2) promoting parental 
participation in programs, and reports the results to its local governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting and to stakeholders and the public through the 
California School Dashboard (Dashboard).

Content Area
1 2 3 4 5

Exploration and Research Phase Beginning Development Initial Implementation Full implementation Full implementation and 
Sustainability



LEA: iLEAD Hybrid    
2021-2022    

Local Indicators
Building Relationships between School Staff and Families

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
developing the capacity of 
staff (i.e. administrators, 
teachers, and classified 
staff) to build trusting and 
respectful relationships 
with families.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
creating welcoming 
environments for all 
families in the community.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
supporting staff to learn 
about each family’s 
strengths, cultures, 
languages, and goals for 
their children.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
developing multiple 
opportunities for the LEA 
and school sites to engage 
in 2-way communication 
between families and 
educators using language 
that is understandable and 
accessible to families.

X

Narrative: Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for improvement, including how the LEA will improve the 
engagement of underrepresented families. 
Hybrid's families continue to indicate that overall they feel supported by staff and the school environment. During the 21-22 school year, schoolwide staff training was 
provided in diversity, equity and inclusion to further support all families. Additionally, new high school clubs were formed to celebrate and support students from 
differing backgrounds. New clubs included, LGBTQ+, Student Organizing Against Racism (SOAR), Black Student Union, and many more. Our monthly newsletter 
highlighted different cultures and how customs and traditions are celebrated around the world. Furthermore, all students created an individualized learning plan in 
collaboration with the facilitator and family, which included academic and personal goals. A family liaison was hired to offer direct support to foster/homeless youth. 
Resources were offered to families and the monthly newsletter was translated into Spanish. To futher engage with families, directors held three Town Hall meeting that 
provided program updates, offerings, and held ample time to engage with educational partners and answer questions.

During the 22-23 school year, Hybrid will adopt a school-wide communication platform (ParentSquare) with consistent messaging. ParentSquare will allow schoolwide 
communications to be translated into multiple langauges. Additionally, more staff members will participate on the Equity Task Force and the team will incorporate 
techniques/information into monthly staff meetings to help staff better understand the needs of the families enrolled in our program. Furthermore, we would like to 
increase the hours of our Family Liaision to full time so she is more accessible to families. Lastly, we would like to increase the number of in-person activities to help 
connection between staff and families and make sure families feel welcome.

Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes
Rate the LEA’s progress in 
providing professional 
learning and support to 
teachers and principals to 
improve a school’s 
capacity to partner with 
families.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
providing families with 
information and resources 
to support student 
learning and development 
in the home.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
implementing policies or 
programs for teachers to 
meet with families and 
students to discuss student 
progress and ways to work 
together to support 
improved student 
outcomes.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
supporting families to 
understand and exercise 
their legal rights and 
advocate for their own 
students and all students.

X

Narrative: Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for improvement, including how the LEA will improve the 
engagement of underrepresented families.
Monthly staff meetings were held to share best practicies for synchronous instruction during the 2021-2022 school year. Members of the leadership team attended 
independent study focused conferences that shared best practices for charter schools and strategies to help students grow. Hybrid implemented weekly check-ins 
between facilitators and families to support the progress of individual learners, and provide additional support in areas of needed. The weekly communication between 
facilitators and families strengthed student outcomes. Facilitators offered synchronous instruction to learners, and provide multiple opportunities for live interaction 
including Lunch Bunch, field studies events, counselor meetings, and park days. Monthly learning period meetings provided opportunities for facilitators to review the 
learner's individualized learning plan (ILP) and discuss next steps incorporating learner voice/choice. Weekly newsletters were shared highlighting opportunities in 
various locations and resources to support learning. The Learning Period Post, a monthly newsletter, highlights available resources and opportunities for learners, 
including a section on resources targeting diversity/cultural awareness. Tiered re-engagement steps were put in place to ensure student participation and growth, and 
learner progress meetings continued for students identified as not meeting expectations. MTSS protocols continue to ensure all students succeed. High school learners 
have access to academic counselors, the college and career advisor, and platforms, such as Scoir and YouScience, to promote college and career readiness. Families are 
informed of their rights through our Master Agreement, Acknowledgement of Responsibilities, Learner/Family Guidebook, Board Policies accessible on our website, and 
the school communication platform that was adopted this year, ParentSquare. 

iLEAD Hybrid's focus area for improvement is a greater impact on our CCI indicators through increased communication and resource sharing/accessibility. The LEA will 
improve the engagement of underrepresented families by sharing targeted resources through our Family Liaison, celebrating diversity through our school newsletters, 
and through increased training for staff in cultural responsiveness. 

Seeking Input for Decision Making



LEA: iLEAD Hybrid    
2021-2022    

Local Indicators
Rate the LEA’s progress in 
building the capacity of 
and supporting principals 
and staff to effectively 
engage families in 
advisory groups and with 
decision-making.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
building the capacity of 
and supporting family 
members to effectively 
engage in advisory groups 
and decision-making.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
providing all families with 
opportunities to provide 
input on policies and 
programs, and 
implementing strategies to 
reach and seek input from 
any underrepresented 
groups in the school 
community.

X

Rate the LEA’s progress in 
providing opportunities to 
have families, teachers, 
principals, and district 
administrators work 
together to plan, design, 
implement and evaluate 
family engagement 
activities at school and 
district levels.

X

Narrative: Briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and progress in this area and identify a focus area for improvement, including how the LEA will improve the 
engagement of underrepresented families.
Hybrid created a School Site Council to engage educational partners in the decision making process of the school. Three Town Hall meetings were held that provided 
educational partners the opportunity to hear directly from directors and school leaders to learn about updates and plans for the school and to get input. Questions 
were collected prior to the meetings to ensure ample time was given to addressing the questions of educational partners. Additionally, time was given at the end of 
each presentation for questions to be asked. To further engage educational partners, Hybrid Exploration sends out a yearly Educational Partner surveys to gather 
feedback from families and learners on their satisfaction with the program and how we can best support each individual. Our program hosts ELAC meetings that give 
families of English Language Learners the opportunity to advise school officials on English learner programs and services. The Family Laision hosted weekly office 
hours to hear from families that needed additional support and to better understand the needs of our families and learners. iSupport, offered by Exploration sites, 
allows families to connect on a school campus, and have input on the programs and services offered to learners.

The identified focus area for improvement is to increase participation and support from educational partners by offering advanced notice of meetings, and use 
ParentSquare to ensure families are receving surveys in their language preference.   A montly coffee chat with the Exploration Site Director, Lead Facilitator and 
educational partners will be offered monthly.   

Priority 6: The LEA administers a local climate survey at least every other year that provides a valid measure of perceptions of school safety and connectedness, such 
as the California Healthy Kids Survey, to students in at least one grade within the grade span(s) that the LEA serves (e.g., K–5, 6–8, 9–12)



LEA: iLEAD Hybrid    
2021-2022    

Local Indicators
iLEAD Hybrid believes that developing both academic and social-emotional skills are critical to school, career, and life success. We use the Panorama Education survey 
platform to create and distribute an assessment tool to help measure learners' perceptions of their academic and social-emotional growth, their relationships with their 
Educational Facilitators, as well as their leadership and self-management skills. In March 2022, 429 learners at iLEAD Hybrid (Exploration and Antelope Valley AV) 
took the iLEAD Independent/Home Study Learner Survey, with the following results:

1. Academic Engagement: 
Learner perceptions about their level of academic engagement at the school. For example, are they excited to learn new things? Are they self-directed learners? 

Exploration: 
86% Favorable Responses Overall
Exploration learners feel very strongly (99%) that there are many opportunities to share their ideas and help to make decisions about their learning experiences; for 
example, projects, learning activities, internships, field studies, service projects, etc. They also feel (90%) that their school helps create friendly and welcoming learning 
opportunities; for example, field studies, workshops, lunch bunch, synchronous instruction, etc. An area of growth would be their level of excitement about their lessons, 
assignments, and projects (76%). 98% of the learners feel strongly that their school helps them grow as self-directed learners. Learners reported that curriculum options, 
school communication, field studies, synchronous instruction, and learning period meetings were the most important things that Exploration does to create a positive 
school community.

AV
71% Favorable Responses Overall
AV learners feel strongly (85%) that there are many opportunities to share their ideas and help to make decisions about their learning experiences; for example, 
projects, learning activities, internships, field studies, service projects, etc. 77% feel that their school helps create friendly and welcoming learning opportunities; for 
example, field studies, workshops, lunch bunch, synchronous instruction, etc. An area of growth would be their level of excitement about their lessons, assignments, and 
projects (51%). 90% of the learners feel strongly that their school helps them grow as a learner. 

2. School Educational Facilitator-Learner Relationships.
Student perceptions of how strong the social connection is between Educational Facilitators (EFs) and learners within and beyond the school.

Exploration: 
98% Favorable Responses Overall
98% of learners feel that their Educational Facilitator (EF) is excited to help them meet their learning goals, and 97% feel connected to their EF.

AV 
82% Favorable Responses Overall
83% of learners feel that their Educational Facilitator (EF) is excited to help them meet their learning goals, and 81% feel connected to their EF.

3. Self-Management
How well learners manage their emotions, thoughts, and behaviors in different situations.

Exploration: 
97% Favorable Responses Overall
97% of the learners feel that they are developing skills through our social-emotional program (7 Habits, SLOs, etc.) that will help them become effective leaders.

AV:
79% Favorable Responses Overall
79% of the learners feel that they are developing skills through our social-emotional program (7 Habits, SLOs, etc.) that will help them become effective leaders.

Priority 7: Local educational agencies (LEAs) annually measure their progress in the extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of 
study that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code for Grades 1-6 and Grades 7-12 , as applicable, including the programs and 
services developed and provided to unduplicated students and individuals with exceptional needs
Narrative: Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a 
broad course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups, and individuals with exceptional needs served
In grades TK-12, the LEA uses the following measures/tools, for all learners, to ensure access to a broad course of study:
- Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) reviewed monthly
- Presentations of Learning (POLs), presented by each learner at the end of each year
- Measures of Academic Progress, a computerized, norm-based adaptive benchmark test taken by all students.

In 21-22, reading and math interventionists were hired to provide scaffolded support to learners approaching goals. 

AV Explortion was developed and implemented in 21-22.  This program supplies all learners with the same standards based curriculum across all grade levels (for math, 
ELA , history and science) and a laptop with a subscription to BrainPOP provided. Project Based Learning (PBL), Presentations of Learning (POL), twice a week multi-
age in-person workshops and small group tutoring are also held.  Learners also have access to daily direct instruction time virtually with their EF in grades TK-3.  
Grades 4-8 have access to online time with their EFs weekly for direct instruction.  Learners are assigned to their facilitator by grade level spans: TK-K, 1-2, 3-4, 5-6, and 
7-8th.
Narrative: Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. The 
summary should identify any differences across school sites and student groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course of study. LEAs may describe progress 
over time in the extent to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study and help identify student need.
All learners have access, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study as defined by EC sections 51210 and 51220(a)-(i), as all courses offered intentionally follow those 
codes. In our site-based program, all learners identified as unduplicated pupils, as well as individuals with exceptional needs are served via push in services in their 
classrooms. The use of the Individualized Learning Plan(ILP) encourages learners to continually set goals for achievement. Presentations of Learning (POLs) completed 
at the end of each year, are comprised of cross-curricular materials and projects. Learners present on knowledge gained during the year, as well as discussing plans for 
academic courses for the following year.
Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the LEA from providing access to a broad course of study for all students.
There are no barriers preventing the LEA from providing access to a broad course of study for all learners.
In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or new actions will the LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to 
ensure access to a broad course of study for all students?
While there are no new actions needed to ensure access to a broad course of study for all learners, a Multi Tiered Support System (MTSS) was developed and there 
will be continued support to ensure all learners complete courses successfully.



This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities/Net Position objects are 6900, 6910, 7438, 

9400-9489, 9660-9669, 9796, and 9797)

X Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service/Fund Balance objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 6600, 7438, 7439,

  and 9711-9789) 

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES  

1. LCFF Sources  
State Aid - Current Year 8011 33,348,459.00 33,348,459.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 766,012.00 766,012.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019  0.00
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 2,062,985.00 2,062,985.00
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00
          Total, LCFF Sources  36,177,456.00 0.00 36,177,456.00

 
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section L)  

No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 564,982.00 564,982.00
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 512,378.00 512,378.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 42,952.00 42,952.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 477,913.04 477,913.04
          Total, Federal Revenues  0.00 1,598,225.04 1,598,225.04

 
3. Other State Revenues  

Special Education - State StateRevSE 3,131,303.00 3,131,303.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 252,657.00 829,090.00 1,081,747.00
         Total, Other State Revenues  252,657.00 3,960,393.00 4,213,050.00

 
4. Other Local Revenues  

All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 32,432.00 2,563,665.00 2,596,097.00
          Total, Local Revenues  32,432.00 2,563,665.00 2,596,097.00

   
5. TOTAL REVENUES  36,462,545.00 8,122,283.04 44,584,828.04

 
B. EXPENDITURES (see NOTE in Section L)  

1. Certificated Salaries  
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 11,358,425.00 2,009,793.00 13,368,218.00
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 167,249.00 209,304.00 376,553.00
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 428,052.00 0.00 428,052.00
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
          Total, Certificated Salaries  11,955,726.00 2,219,097.00 14,174,823.00

 
2. Noncertificated Salaries  

Noncertificated Instructional Salaries 2100 222,133.00 303,637.00 525,770.00
Noncertificated Support Salaries 2200 83,239.00 109,992.00 193,231.00
Noncertificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 1,100,440.00 10,922.00 1,111,362.00
Other Noncertificated Salaries 2900 147,021.00 12,937.00 159,958.00
          Total, Noncertificated Salaries  1,552,833.00 437,488.00 1,990,321.00

CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2021 to  June 30, 2022

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

19753090131987

iLEAD Hybrid

Charter #:

Acton Agua Dulce Unified School District 

Los Angeles 

1699

County:

Charter Approving Entity:

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 1 of 6
9/15/2022 5:17 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2021 to  June 30, 2022

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

19753090131987

iLEAD Hybrid

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits  

STRS 3101-3102 1,962,186.00 333,805.00 2,295,991.00
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 295,061.00 71,035.00 366,096.00
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 865,523.00 156,209.00 1,021,732.00
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 77,896.00 12,809.00 90,705.00
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 60,583.00 189,893.00 250,476.00
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00
          Total, Employee Benefits  3,261,249.00 763,751.00 4,025,000.00

 
4. Books and Supplies  

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 268,637.00 30,534.00 299,171.00
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 832.00 389.00 1,221.00
Materials and Supplies 4300 8,067,700.00 12,637.00 8,080,337.00
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 358,243.00 170,196.00 528,439.00
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00
          Total, Books and Supplies  8,695,412.00 213,756.00 8,909,168.00

 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures  

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel and Conferences 5200 24,705.00 216,031.00 240,736.00
Dues and Memberships 5300 80,093.00 400.00 80,493.00
Insurance 5400 139,832.00 0.00 139,832.00
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 68,223.00 0.00 68,223.00
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 342,367.00 17,120.00 359,487.00
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 0.00
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 6,321,028.00 3,231,909.00 9,552,937.00
Communications 5900 86,470.00 2,222.00 88,692.00
          Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures  7,062,718.00 3,467,682.00 10,530,400.00

            
6. Capital Outlay  

(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only) 
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major  
     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00
Lease Assets 6600 0.00
Depreciation Expense (accrual basis only) 6900 0.00
Amortization Expense - Lease Assets 6910 0.00

           Total, Capital Outlay  0.00 0.00 0.00
 

7. Other Outgo  
 Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO 0.00
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
Debt Service:  
     Interest 7438 0.00
     Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00
           Total Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Other Outgo  0.00 0.00 0.00

 
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES  32,527,938.00 7,101,774.00 39,629,712.00

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 2 of 6
9/15/2022 5:17 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2021 to  June 30, 2022

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

19753090131987

iLEAD Hybrid

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES  

BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8)  3,934,607.00 1,020,509.04 4,955,116.04

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00
2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0.00
  
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES  0.00 0.00 0.00

 
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION (C+D4) 3,934,607.00 1,020,509.04 4,955,116.04

  
F. FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION  

1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position
a. As of July 1 9791 4,313,170.01 0.00 4,313,170.01

 b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 1,285,514.99 0.00 1,285,514.99
c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance /Net Position  5,598,685.00 0.00 5,598,685.00

2. Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (E+F1c)  9,533,292.00 1,020,509.04 10,553,801.04

a. Nonspendable
1.  Revolving Cash (equals Object 9130) 9711 0.00
2.  Stores (equals Object 9320)        9712 0.00
3.  Prepaid Expenditures (equals Object 9330) 9713 111,635.00 111,635.00
4.  All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Restricted 9740  1,020,509.04 1,020,509.04
c. CommittedCommitted

1.  Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00  0.00
2.  Other Commitments 9760 5,570,321.00 5,570,321.00

d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1.  Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,962,971.00 3,962,971.00
2.  Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790M (111,635.00) 0.00 (111,635.00)

3. Components of Ending Net Position (Accrual Basis only)
a.  Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00
b.  Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00

c.  Unrestricted Net Position 9790A 0.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Basis only)

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 3 of 6
9/15/2022 5:17 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2021 to  June 30, 2022

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

19753090131987

iLEAD Hybrid

              Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
G. ASSETS  

1. Cash  
In County Treasury 9110 0.00
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
In Banks 9120 6,482,235.00 740,848.00 7,223,083.00
In Revolving Fund 9130 0.00
With Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

2. Investments 9150 0.00
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 5,117,996.00 279,661.00 5,397,657.00
4. Due from Grantor Governments 9290 0.00
5. Stores 9320 0.00
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 111,635.00 111,635.00
7. Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
8. Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
9. Capital Assets (accrual basis only) 9400-9489 0.00

  
10. TOTAL ASSETS  11,711,866.00 1,020,509.00 12,732,375.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00

2. TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

I. LIABILITIES  
1. Accounts Payable 9500 1,341,849.00 1,341,849.00
2. Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3. Current Loans 9640 0.00
4. Unearned Revenue 9650 836,725.00 836,725.00
5. Long-Term Liabilities (accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0.00

 
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES  2,178,574.00 0.00 2,178,574.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1. Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2. TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
 

K. FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION  
Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2)
(must agree with Line F2)  9,533,292.00 1,020,509.00 10,553,801.00

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 4 of 6
9/15/2022 5:17 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2021 to  June 30, 2022

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

19753090131987

iLEAD Hybrid

L. FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT

NOTE:   IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2,  THE FOLLOWING
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED IN ORDER FOR THE CDE TO CALCULATE COMPLIANCE WITH
THE FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT:

1. Federal Revenue Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service
 Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are 

the following amounts paid out of federal funds: 

                         Federal Program Name (If no amounts, indicate "NONE")                                    Capital Outlay      Debt Service             Total          

a. NONE $ 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
g. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
h. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
i. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00
j. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES USED FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Community Services Expenditures
 Provide the amount of State and Local funds reported in Section B that were expended for Community Services Activities:

Amount
Objects of Expenditures          (Enter "0.00" if none)      

a. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00
b. Noncertificated Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
c. Employee Benefits                                    except 3801- 0.00
d. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
e. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 0.00

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 5 of 6
9/15/2022 5:17 PM



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

July 1, 2021 to  June 30, 2022

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

19753090131987

iLEAD Hybrid

3. Supplemental State and Local Expenditures resulting from a Presidentially Declared Disaster
Amount

Brief Description i.e., COVID-19 (If no amounts, indicate “None”)  

a. COVID 19  2,922,662.00
b. None  0.00
c. None  0.00
d. None  0.00

 
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENDITURES (Should not be negative) 2,922,662.00

4. State and Local Expenditures to be Used for ESSA Annual Maintenance of Effort Calculation:
Results of this calculation will be used for comparison with 2020-21 expenditures. Failure to maintain the required
90 percent expenditure level on either an aggregate or per capita expenditure basis may result in reduction to
allocations for covered programs in 2023-24.

a. Total Expenditures (B8) 39,629,712.00

b. Less Federal Expenditures (Total A2)
[Revenues are used as proxy for expenditures because most federal revenues 1,598,225.04
are normally recognized in the period that qualifying expenditures are incurred]

c. Subtotal of State & Local Expenditures 38,031,486.96
[a minus b]

d. Less Community Services 0.00
[L2 Total]

e. Less Capital Outlay & Debt Service 0.00
[Total B6 plus objects 7438 and 7439, less L1 Total, less objects 6600 and 6910]

f. Less Supplemental State and Local Expenditures resulting from a Presidentially 2,922,662.00
Declared Disaster

TOTAL STATE & LOCAL EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO MOE $ 35,108,824.96
[c minus d minus e minus f]

California Department of Education
Charter School Financial Report
Certification Form (Revised 03/15/20)

Page 6 of 6
9/15/2022 5:17 PM



 

Acceleration and Retention Policy 

                        Board Approved:  

               October 5, 2022              
 
The Governing Board expects learners to progress through each grade level within one 
school year. To accomplish this, instruction should accommodate the variety of ways 
that learners learn and include strategies for addressing academic deficiencies when 
needed. 

 
Learners shall progress through the grade levels by demonstrating growth in learning 
and meeting grade level standards of expected learner achievement. 

 
Learners shall be identified for acceleration or retention based on the following data: 

● CAASPP scores 
● NWEA MAP assessments 
● Other summative and formative assessments in ELA, writing, and mathematics 
● Grades 
● Facilitator observations/feedback 
● Any other relevant data in the Student Study Team (SST) process 

 
Acceleration 

Acceleration is possible when high academic achievement is evident. However, the 
learner's social and emotional growth shall be taken into consideration before placing 
them in a higher grade. The School Director or designee may recommend a learner for 
acceleration into a higher grade level upon review of the Student Study Team’s (SST) 
findings. 

 
Acceleration - Kindergarten to First Grade 
A learner enrolled in kindergarten may be admitted to the first grade at the discretion of 
the School Director or designee and with the consent of the parent/guardian, upon 
determination by the SST that the child is ready for first grade. 

 
This acceleration determination shall be subject to the following minimum criteria: 
1. The learner is at least five years of age. 
2. The learner has attended a public school kindergarten for a long enough time to 
enable school personnel to evaluate their ability. 
3. The learner is in the upper five percent of their age group in terms of general 
cognitive ability.

Deleted: May 4, 2021



4. The physical development and social maturity of the learner are consistent with 
their advanced cognitive ability. 
5. A grade level adjustment form, signed by the parent/guardian, shall be placed in the 
learner's cumulative file. 

 
Acceleration Guidelines - Grades 1-12 
The following guidelines for acceleration shall be implemented: 

 
1. When a facilitator or parent/guardian feels a learner should be considered for 
acceleration, they shall review all available data and then discuss the case fully with the 
SST. If the learner has more than one regular classroom facilitator, the School Director 
or designee shall specify the facilitator(s) responsible for discussing the case with the 
SST. 
2. The SST may consider the learner's grades, facilitator observations, 
assessment results, performance-based assessments, participation in available 
supplemental instruction programs, and any other relevant data or information available 
to the SST. 
3. The learner should be performing several grades above their current grade level 
according to work produced and standardized test scores. 
4. The SST's decision to accelerate a learner shall be based on what action best serves 
the child and shall include relevant social and emotional concerns. 
5. The parent/guardian shall be involved in any decision regarding acceleration of a 
learner. 
6. A grade level adjustment form, signed by the parent/guardian, shall be placed in the 
learner's cumulative file. 

 
Retention 

The Governing Board recognizes that very few children benefit from being retained. 
When any learner is retained or recommended for retention, the School Director or 
designee shall offer programs of direct, systematic, and intensive supplemental 
instruction and social emotional support through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support 
(MTSS). Learners shall be identified on the basis of academic achievement, social and 
emotional maturity, and the number of credits earned during the school year in 
accordance with law, Board Policy, and the following criteria.  **Consideration of 
retention for learners with an IEP will be discussed at an IEP meeting before a 
decision is made by the School Director or designee. ** 

 
Continuation in Kindergarten 
Learners who have completed one year of kindergarten shall be admitted to first grade 
unless the parent/guardian and the School Director or designee agree that the learner 
shall continue in kindergarten for not more than one additional school year. Whenever a 
learner continues in kindergarten for an additional year, the School Director or designee 
shall secure a kinder continuance form, signed by the parent/guardian, stating that the 
learner shall continue in kindergarten for not more than one additional school year. The 
kinder continuance form shall be placed in the learner’s cumulative file.

Formatted: Font: 12 pt



Retention Guidelines - Grades 1-8 
The following guidelines for retention shall be implemented: 

 
1. When a facilitator or parent/guardian feels a learner should be considered for 
retention, they shall review all available data and then discuss the case fully with the 
Student Study Team (SST). If the learner has more than one regular classroom 
facilitator, the School Director or designee shall specify the facilitator(s) responsible 
for discussing the case with the SST. 
2. The SST may consider the learner's grades, facilitator observations, 
assessment results, performance-based assessments, participation in available 
supplemental instruction programs, and any other relevant data or information available 
to the SST. 
3. The SST's decision to retain shall be based on what action best serves the child and 
shall include relevant social and emotional concerns. 
4. The parent/guardian shall be involved in any decision regarding retention of a 
learner. 
5. A grade level adjustment form, signed by the parent/guardian, shall be placed in the 
learner's cumulative file. 
6. A comprehensive supplemental intervention program, including monitoring for the 
following year, shall be developed for any learner that is retained. 

 
Retention Guidelines - High School 
Learners in grades 9-12 are not retained into lower grades but must meet graduation 
course and credit requirements based on school, State, and board policy for graduation 
from high school. 



iLEAD CALIFORNIA CHARTERS 1

RESOLUTION FOR EXEMPTION TO THE SEPARATION-FROM-SERVICE
REQUIREMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 24214.5 OR 26812 OF THE EDUCATION CODE

Resolution No. 2022.2023.1

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 24214.5 and 26812, there is a 180
calendar day separation-from-service requirement for all retired CalSTRS members and
participants; and,

WHEREAS, all retired CalSTRS member and participants are subject to a restriction if
they perform retired member activities as defined by section 22164.5 of the Education Code or
retired participant activities as defined by section 26135.7 of the Education Code, during the first
180 calendar days after their most recent retirement; and,

WHEREAS, if the retired CalSTRS member or participant performed retired member or
participant activities during this period, CalSTRS will reduce his or her retirement benefit or
annuity one dollar for each dollar earned for performing retired member or participant activities
during the 180-period; and,

WHEREAS, there is an exemption from the 180 calendar day separation-from-service
requirement for a member or participant who retires for service and is at or above the normal
retirement age; and,

WHEREAS, in order to qualify for this narrow exemption, the employer must appoint
the retired member or participant to a critically needed position that has been approved by the
governing body of the employer in a public meeting as reflected in a resolution; and

WHEREAS, this approval by the governing body of the employer in a public meeting as
reflected in a resolution must be finalized and communicated to CalSTRS before the member or
participant commences to perform retired member or participant activities; and,

WHEREAS, the Superintendent or designee must complete the Request for Separation-
from-Service Requirement Exemption form, which must be submitted to CalSTRS and received
by CalSTRS before the member or participant commences to perform retired member or
participant activities,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice
that the district is in critical need of Kathryn A. Rosenast as Lead Academic Counselor for the
2022/23 school year.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board wishes to meet this critical need
by hiring Kathryn A. Rosenast, a member or participant who retired for service less than 180
days ago or who will retire;



AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this appointment in needed to fill this critical
need before the 180 calendar day separation-from-service requirement is fulfilled;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this member or participant did not receive a
retirement incentive or any financial inducement to retire from any public employer;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the retired member’s or participant’s
termination of employment is not the basis for the need to acquire his or her services;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the earnings for retired member activities
during the 180 calendar days will still be subject to annual postretirement earnings limit for the
Defined Benefit Program;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this member or participant will not
commence to preform retired member or participant activities before this approval is authorized
by the governing body of the employer in a public meeting as reflected in a resolution and
received by CalSTRS;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this member or participant will not
commence to preform retired member or participant activities before the Superintendent or
designee completes the Request for Separation from Service Requirement Exemption form and
this is transmitted to and received by CalSTRS.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Governing Board of iLEAD
California Charters 1 on October 5, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

I, Cheri Bradford, Secretary of the Governing Board of iLEAD California Charters 1, County of
Los Angeles, do hereby certify that the foregoing to be a full, true and correct copy of a
resolution adopted by the said board at a regular meeting herof held at its regular meeting place
on October 5, 2022, which action is contained in the minutes of the meeting of the Board.

Cheri Bradford
Secretary, Board of Directors
iLEAD California Charters 1

Date


	iCC1 Agenda-2022-10-05 For Posting-v1
	1.5 iCA Minutes-2022-08-31 (1)
	4.1 PersonnelReport_EXPL-AV_10.05.22 (1)
	4.1 PersonnelReport_iCA_10.05.22
	4.2 iCC1 Payment Register_20220927
	4.3 iLEAD CA - AB 361 Emergency Legislation Regarding Brown Act Meeting Requirements (1)
	4.4 Education.com 2022 Renewal Quote 3314148-0922
	4.4 Invoice 153183 - iLEAD Gen Genius (UPDATED)
	4.4 Perkins Coie 148948.0001 - For Agenda and AP (1)
	4.4 Studica Quote 86994 (Babbel)
	5.2 10.5.22_AVExp_DirectorRep (1)
	5.3 21-22 iLEAD Hybrid Priority Self-Reflection Tools Rubric  - 2021-2022 (1)
	6.1 Unaudited Actuals iLEAD Hybrid FY2122
	6.2 Revised - Hybrid Acceleration and Retention Policy September 2022
	6.3 Resolution for Exemption to the Seperation From Service - KRosenast.docx (1)



